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In September 2006, Bob Evans Farms’ Chairman of the Board, Robert E.H.

Rabold, died unexpectedly. Bob served on the Board of Directors for Bob

Evans Farms, Inc. since 1994 and was named Chairman in 2005. Bob retired as

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of The Motorists Insurance

Group in 2001, following a career of more than 40 years with the company.

During his tenure as Bob Evans Farms Chairman, our profitability improved,

the stock price rebounded and a new Chief Executive Officer, Steve Davis,

was named. Those are just a few of the tangible results of the support and

leadership Bob brought to our company.

– Steve Davis, chairman of the board and chief executive officer

In Memory

Bryan G. Stockton
Executive Vice President,
Mattel, Inc.

As a farmer, a neighbor and a visionary,
Bob Evans showed the Ohio soil was good for

growing a lot of things.

Including one remarkable legacy.

Bob Evans (1918 - 2007)

Directors and Senior Officers
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Robert E.H. Rabold
1939 – 2006

“Bob was a great mentor and a great friend, and I am honored that the

directors of our company appointed me as his successor. We will certainly

miss him.”



VISION
Our VISION is to be the “Best In Class”
in all of our food businesses.

Our VISION and MISSION statements
reflect our expectations for our
company’s future.

Our MISSION is building brand loyalty
by delighting customers with high-quality,
delicious products, “at our place or yours,”
while balancing the needs of our employees,
guests and stockholders.

MISSION



OUR FUTURE
By demonstrating “Energy, Excitement and Enthusiasm...Executed
Every Day” we will continue to be ONE GREAT COMPANY.
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Locations 579 Restaurants in 18 States                                      4/27/07

Bob Evans Restaurants are the home of homestyle. We offer a
place for people who want a wholesome meal at a fair price in
a family friendly atmosphere. For breakfast, lunch and dinner, we
serve fresh quality comfort food with a Bob Evans twist. As of
April 27, 2007, there were 579 Bob Evans Restaurants located
throughout 18 states primarily in the Midwest, mid-Atlantic and
Southeast regions of the United States.

™

Bob Evans Restaurants

Friendly service always

greets you at the door. Menu

selections include all your

favorite breakfast, lunch and

dinner meals, such as our

Chicken Stir-Fry.



Mimi’s Café
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Locations 115 Restaurants in 20 States                                      4/27/07

Mimi’s Cafés offer a wide selection of freshly prepared,
high-quality American comfort foods in an upbeat atmosphere
reminiscent of New Orleans cafés and European bistros. Mimi’s
Cafés are popular across the United States. As of April 27, 2007,
there were 115 restaurants in 20 states with nearly half of them
in California.
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The finer things in life sometimes
seem unattainable. However, at Mimi’s
everyone can experience luxury at
an affordable price. Like our Lemon
Cake and Berries [ Above ] or our
Citrus Salmon [ Below ].



BEST BRAND BUILDERS
The BEST Brand Builders are how
we’re going to achieve our VISION
and MISSION.

1. Win Together as a Team

2. Consistently Drive Sales Growth

3. Improve Margins with an Eye on

Customer Satisfaction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p.10

4. Be the BEST at Operations Execution . . . . . . . .p.12

5. Increase Returns on Invested Capital . . . . . . . .p.14

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p. 6

. . . . . . . . . . . .p. 8



5 STRATEGIES
TO GET US THERE

We call these our BEST (Bob Evans Special Touch) Brand Builders.



Markets Bob Evans         Owens New Markets 4/27/07

• Processing Plants * Distribution Center

Whether it’s a warm, hearty breakfast or a quick snack after
school for the family on the go, our grocery products offer
the high-quality you expect and the convenience you need
for homestyle comfort meals at home. Our food products
are sold under the Bob Evans and Owens brand names,
and as of April 27, 2007, consumers will find our premium,
homestyle foods in grocery stores throughout 46 states and
Ontario, Canada.

Bob Evans Food Products
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Food Products



To My Fellow Sto ckholders:

I am pleased to report that fiscal 2007, my first year

as chief executive officer of Bob Evans Farms, Inc., was a

year of significantly improved financial performance for

the company. We clarified that our VISION is to be the

“Best in Class” in all of our food businesses. We strive

to accomplish this vision by pursuing our MISSION:

building brand loyalty by delighting customers with

high-quality, delicious products, “at our place or yours,”

while balancing the needs of our employees, guests and

stockholders. We have strengthened the company’s

management structure and processes with the focused

approach of our BEST (Bob Evans Special Touch)

Brand Builders:

• Win together as a team

• Consistently drive sales growth

• Improve margins with an eye on

customer satisfaction

• Be the BEST at operations execution

• Increase returns on invested capital

This new discipline is enhancing our capability to

deliver sustained profit growth going forward.

Diluted earnings per share for the year were $1.66,

compared with $1.52 in fiscal 2006. Excluding net gains

on asset sales and other special items, earnings per share

would have been $1.58, up 18 percent from $1.34 a year

ago. The fiscal 2007 results also included $0.11 per share

of stock option and performance-incentive expenses,

which are ongoing, but were not present the previous year.

Excluding those expenses as well as special items, earnings

per share for the year would have been up 26 percent.

A year ago, we said that increasing same-store sales at

Bob Evans Restaurants was the company’s single highest

priority. After a very challenging first quarter, Bob Evans

finished the year with three straight quarters of positive

same-store sales and a 0.1 percent increase for the full year.

We executed better across the board, with exciting

new products, stronger marketing programs and a sharper

focus on customer service. We recommitted ourselves

to product innovation, charging the R&D team with

developing a creative pipeline of new products with a

homestyle Bob Evans twist. During the year, our new

products included Knife & Fork Sandwiches, Homestyle

Pasta, Stacked & Stuffed Hotcakes and Big Farm Salads.
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Steve Davis, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer



Most recently, we introduced our Bob-B-Q line featuring

baby back ribs, grilled chicken Monterey and pulled pork.

We also rededicated the Bob Evans Restaurants team to

eliminating “dissatisfiers,” and achieved a 15 percent

reduction in the number of customer complaints.

We believe Bob Evans Restaurants clearly turned the

corner during fiscal 2007, but there is still significant

room for improvement. We opened 10 new Bob Evans

Restaurants during the year, compared to 20 a year ago,

and are planning to further reduce openings to four in

fiscal 2008. In addition, we closed another 18 underper-

forming restaurants during fiscal 2007. We will continue

to evaluate our restaurant portfolio on a case-by-case

basis as we assess opportunities to redeploy capital. We

may resume more aggressive expansion of Bob Evans

Restaurants at some point, but first we will need to see

stronger projected returns on investment.

At Mimi’s Café, our restaurant growth vehicle,

same-store sales for the year were up 1.6 percent. During

the year, Mimi’s began featuring a variety of seasonal

menu items, including a broader seafood selection. We

continue to expand Mimi’s at a disciplined pace, opening

13 restaurants during fiscal 2007, and are planning

to open another 14 to 16 Mimi’s in fiscal 2008. Most

of Mimi’s new units are generating sales above the

systemwide average, so we remain very excited about

the concept’s growth potential.

In the food products segment, pounds sold of

comparable products were up 8 percent for the year, led

by another strong performance from our refrigerated

potato products and our side dish category. The food

products business is also benefiting from more aggressive

efforts to expand our distribution. Over the past year,

we added approximately 2,000 stores in 11 additional

states to our distribution network. In addition, we realized

a number of efficiencies during the year by combining

Bob Evans and Owens food products groups into a

single unit.

At year-end, the company’s financial position

remained very strong. With our robust cash flow from

operations, which totaled $151.5 million for fiscal

2007–nearly twice our capital expenditures–we have

the financial flexibility. During the year, we repurchased

the full two million shares authorized by the board of

directors, leaving us with 35.1 million Bob Evans Farms

common shares outstanding at year-end. The board

has authorized the repurchase of up to three million

additional shares during fiscal 2008. The board also

raised the quarterly cash dividend by 17 percent, to

$0.14 per share, during the year.

In conclusion, I am increasingly confident that

Bob Evans Farms is well-positioned for growth over the

longer term, with premium regional brands that have

national potential. I look forward to updating you further

on our progress in the quarters and years ahead.

Sincerely,

Steve Davis

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
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B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R S



Earnings Per Share (diluted)

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..

...
...

...
...

...
...

..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...

$2
.10

$2
.03

$1
.04

$1
.52

$1
.66

40
,44

6
42

,03
5

52
,55

8
50

,81
0

51
,09

2

B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R  # 1

Whether it’s sharing BEST practices between Bob Evans

Restaurants and Mimi’s Cafés or determining the BEST way

to go to market to purchase commodities across all of our

brands, we know that our team of more than 50,000

employees, customers and stockholders only win when we

work as one. And teamwork pays off. We are committed to

tying management compensation to the performance of

our business.

BEST Practices

We have taken a look at what is working especially

well in each of our business segments and explored ways to

incorporate those BEST practices into other areas of the

company. Mimi’s Cafés have great employee retention; Bob

Evans Restaurants have a sharp focus on controlling food

costs; and Bob Evans and Owens food products excel at plant

production efficiency. The more we have applied BEST

practices, the more we see people throughout the organiza-

tion taking the initiative to share ideas with each other.

Combining Food Products

When Mike Townsley was appointed Executive Vice

President of Food Products in November 2006, he immedi-

ately combined the Bob Evans and Owens teams. Today, our

food products group is one team that manufactures, sells

and distributes two premium brands.

Procurement

Instead of each division buying separately, we have con-

centrated our purchasing efforts into one procurement

department for the entire company under the leadership

of Richard Hall. Our business segments collaborate on

required specifications for certain commodities such as

chicken and then go to market together to maximize our

buying power.

Clear direction, clear goals, clear ways to succeed – that’s

how we win together as a team.
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Win To gether as  a  Team
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[ Above ] The 5Es … Energy, Excitement, Enthusiasm … Executed Every Day … have become obvious at recent Bob Evans Restaurant

management meetings. When area directors were invited to showcase the BEST Brand Builders at a recent meeting, they took to acting.

Skits were used to update financial performance, recognize top achievers and celebrate the team’s progress compared to a year ago.

Richard Hall [ Left ], Senior Vice

President of Procurement and Mary

Cusick, Senior Vice President of

Restaurant Marketing

“We want the best minds we can

get to think about our business.

Our ability to make the right

decisions directly correlates

with our ability to effectively

collaborate with our partners,

both internally and externally.”

– Mary Cusick



Same-Store Sales (FY 2007)

B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R  # 2

Consiste ntly
Dr ive Sales  Grow th

Over the last several years, the need for sales growth was

most clearly demonstrated in our nearly 600 Bob Evans

Restaurants. After a string of same-store sales declines,

we are encouraged to see same-store sales improvements

during our last three quarters of fiscal 2007. How did we do

it? We have identified the core sales growth strategies for

each of our business segments, and our team is aligned to

deliver results.

Bob Evans Restaurants

• Product innovation – Our chefs have created a pipeline

of delicious new offerings that have both customer

appeal and the “Bob Evans twist,” such as our Knife &

Fork Sandwiches and Homestyle Pasta dinners.

• Compelling marketing – Each of our new menu items

is supported with humorous, yet brand-appropriate,

product-driven advertising.

• Flawless execution – Our operations team knows that

they “own sales.” Innovation and marketing can bring

people in the door, but only our BEST hospitality can

delight guests and bring them back. As the Home of

Homestyle, we treat strangers like friends and friends

like family.

Mimi’s Cafés

• Outstanding food – When we talk about Mimi’s, we

simply say, “It’s all about the food.” This tradition

continues with our new seasonal features such as

Citrus Shrimp with Fresh Grilled Asparagus and

Braised Spring Lamb Shank.

• Incredible service – Through training and pride in the

brand, Mimi’s employees deliver an unbeatable dining

experience.

Bob Evans and Owens Food Products

• Retailer expansion – During fiscal 2007, we expanded

our food products sales to 11 additional states and

Ontario, Canada – bringing our total to 46 states and

our first international sales in Canada.

• Product innovation – Our food products team continues

to make meal preparation more convenient for our

consumers. In 2007, we introduced Bob Evans Express

fully cooked sausage patties, greenbean casserole and

Owens family-size breakfast bake, just to name a few.
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Net Sales (in millions)
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[ Left to Right] Bob Evans Restaurants’ Senior Development Chef Brian Wilson, Executive Development Chef Brian Murphy and

Senior Development Chef David Eisel, along with Mimi’s Café Vice President of Food and Beverage Adam Baird. “As the product

development chefs, our goal is to work effectively with operations and execute quality menu items to sustain the

reputation of Bob Evans Restaurants and keep consumers coming back for that ‘Bob Evans twist.’” – Brian Murphy
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Innovation was key to our success in 2007 and will continue to play an important role in 2008. Our

Knife & Fork Sandwiches, Stacked & Stuffed Hotcakes and Big Farm Salads are great examples of our

“product pipeline.” In 2007, we invited Bob Evans Restaurant employees to participate in a BEST Recipe

Contest. They were asked to submit their recipes using only ingredients and equipment that are currently

in the restaurants. Out of 300 submissions, Kathy Gillespie [ Above, bottom left ] from Chillicothe, Ohio, won with her Strawberry

Short Crepes. Some day her recipe, as well as some of the other entries, may very well become part of our product pipeline.



B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R  # 3

Improve Marg ins w ith an Eye
on Customer Sat is fact ion

While we have made progress during the last two years

on margin improvement, there continues to be additional

opportunity. We are giving our teams the tools needed to

measure their progress and the power to deliver improved

margins – yet the discipline to ensure customer satisfaction.

Customer satisfaction is our ultimate goal, and delivering it

in financially savvy ways is our obligation to stockholders.

Bob Evans Restaurants and Mimi’s Cafés

Our restaurant operating margins are improving and

we continue to focus on our costs in order to reach our

longer-term goal of eight percent. We know that reaching

this goal will not be easy. In our Bob Evans Restaurants, we

are in the early stages of implementing a new point-of-sale

system. This new technology and a unified reporting system

throughout our restaurant segments will enable us to

fine-tune food and labor cost initiatives. The tools include

theoretical food costs, advanced labor scheduling and

simplified order entry.

Bob Evans and Owens Food Products

With 21 consecutive quarters of comparable pounds

sales increases, our larger challenge is ensuring that we get

better flow-through to the bottom line. One key step was to

combine our two brands, Bob Evans and Owens, into a single

unit. This helped our team reduce overhead, streamline

daily functions and leverage the most profitable manufactur-

ing, sales and distribution systems to benefit the whole.

We continue to examine our operations for additional cost

savings and, most importantly, ways to improve our prof-

itability. However, our strategies to improve margins do not

involve jeopardizing safety, product quality or customer

satisfaction – we are focused on simply delivering our

products smarter.
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Operating Margins
(excluding special items)

2007 2006
Restaurants 5.3% 4.8%
Food Products 7.4% 7.4%
Total Company 5.7% 5.2%
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[ Above ] At Mimi’s Cafés, we’ve expanded to a full bar in 27 restaurants in fiscal 2007. We plan to include

a full bar in nearly all of our new restaurants in fiscal 2008. We are testing a remodel to add a full bar in

two older Mimi’s this summer. While it’s still early, the initial results show good potential to increase

customer satisfaction and boost profit margins.

Russ Bendel [ Left ], President and Chief Executive

Officer of Mimi’s Café and Roger Williams, President of

Bob Evans Restaurants “Strong teammate reten-

tion has always been a key element to the

long-term success at Mimi’s Café.” – Russ Bendel



B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R  # 4

• EMPLOYEE RETENTION
• CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

• CARRYOUT/ CURBSIDE TO-GO
• FULL BAR EXPANSION

• PLANT RATIONALIZATION
IMPLEMENTATION

Be the BEST at
Oper at ions Execut ion

We have always taken great pride in the quality of our

operations, but our goal is to be unbeatable at operations.

With our new vision and alignment, we are starting with

some basic steps to further improve our financial metrics.

Bob Evans Restaurants

• Employee retention – We are focused on decreasing

employee turnover through improved recruitment,

hiring and training. In addition, we are giving managers

and employees permission and tools to have fun at

work. Mimi’s Café is a best-in-class example of low

employee turnover, and Bob Evans Restaurants is

learning from its BEST practices.

• Customer satisfaction – Whether it is filling a void on

our menu through our product pipeline or implement-

ing ways to streamline service, our team is dedicated to

reducing “dissatisfiers.”

Mimi’s Cafés

• Carryout – To meet the growing need for off-premise

dining, we are cautiously proceeding with our curbside

to-go offering. Certainly, we want to meet consumer

needs, but want to make sure we do it profitably. During

fiscal 2007, we increased carryout from 3.8 percent of

sales to 4.1 percent.

• Full bar expansion – Traditionally, our restaurants

offered only beer and wine. Today, 27 of our restau-

rants have a full bar. During fiscal 2008, nearly all new

buildings will have a full bar, and we plan to retrofit an

additional two units to include a bar.

Bob Evans and Owens Food Products

• Plant rationalization implementation – Our teams

have done an incredible job keeping up with the sales

increases that we have had year after year. Now, we

want to make sure that we are not only keeping up, but

also manufacturing and distributing in cost-effective,

growth-enabling ways. In fiscal 2008, we plan to begin

implementing the findings from the plant rationali-

zation study that we conducted in fiscal 2007. The

expansion of our Springfield, Ohio, distribution center

should be complete in September 2007.
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™
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Mike Townsley [ Right ], Executive Vice President of Food Products and Randy Hicks, Executive Vice President of Bob Evans Restaurant

Operations “I applaud the food products team. They have delivered year-after-year growth – so much so that we

outgrew our distribution center two years earlier than projected. The company is investing for future growth,

but while upgrades are being completed, I know this team will never let facility limitations or inconvenience

limit their success.” – Mike Townsley

[ Above ] For each major Bob Evans Restaurant menu rollout, we now send a “Rally in a Box” to each restaurant.

Each rally contains materials for managers to use when introducing new items to employees. Our last rally,

“Operation: Bob-B-Q,” included spy disguises, confidential envelopes and instructions for the managers to

use to help their employees (accomplices) rally around the new Bob-B-Q menu items.
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Capital Expenditures
(in millions)
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B E S T  B R A N D B U I L D E R #  5

Inc reas e Retur ns
on Invested Capital

During the past year, the board of directors and man-

agement have adopted a more structured capital allocation

strategy. The uses of cash flow are organic growth, share

repurchases, dividends, debt reduction and acquisitions.

• Organic growth – Business segments now “earn” capital

investment based on clearly defined performance goals.

In other words, we will invest in business segments that

meet both sales and profitability expectations. Our plans

for fiscal 2008:

– Bob Evans Restaurants – reduce new builds

to four and rebuild six

– Mimi’s Cafés – open 14 to 16 new restaurants

– Food Products – approximately double the

size of the Springfield, Ohio, distribution center;

invest in production facilities which are aged but

fully functional

• Share repurchases – Believing that stock repurchases

help build shareholder value over time, the Board of

Directors authorized and the company repurchased

two million shares in fiscal 2007. On May 15, 2007, the

Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of three

million shares for fiscal 2008.

• Dividends – The Board anticipates continuing the

company’s 45-year history of paying quarterly cash div-

idends. As a result of the board increasing the dividend

in August 2006, we are currently paying $0.56 annually.

• Debt reduction – Continuing our tradition, we have

very low debt at favorable rates. We plan to continue

to pay debt as it comes due, yet we have no plans

to aggressively reduce our debt due to the attractive

interest rates it carries.

• Acquisitions – We acquired Mimi’s Café in July 2004

and continue to work with the Mimi’s Café management

team to maximize the brand’s potential and the company’s

synergies. Currently, additional mergers and acquisi-

tions are not in our capital plan.
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At Bob Evans Farms, we are investing in our future growth. In fiscal 2007, we were encouraged that many

new Bob Evans Restaurants and Mimi’s Cafés opened at or above the respective system sales averages.

With the continuing growth success that we have experienced at Mimi’s Café, we plan to open another

14 to 16 restaurants in fiscal 2008. While we may be slowing the openings of Bob Evans Restaurants, we

are striving to open them only on A+ sites. In fiscal 2007, Bob Evans and Owens food products extended

their distribution to 46 states and Canada. To support this growth, we will continue to proceed with our plant rationalization process in

fiscal 2008, and the distribution center will be expanded by more than 65,000 square feet.

Don Radkoski [ Right ], Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary and Tod Spornhauer,

Senior Vice President of Finance and Controller “We have returned to the stock

market this year and are buying back shares of BOBE. Positive cash flows and

reduced capital spending have allowed us extra dollars to buy shares of

BOBE.” – Don Radkoski



Supp ort ing our Communit y

Giving back to our community is such an important

part of the Bob Evans culture. Each year we are able to sup-

port many youth, education and community organizations

through our corporate giving program.

Beyond our corporate program, our employees have

joined in the efforts and are giving of their time and money

to help those in need. Whether it was a charity breakfast

in Springfield, Ohio, on Thanksgiving Day or walking in

the Komen “Race for the Cure,” our employees know that

it is important to stay connected to the community and

give back.

Again this year, we wanted to support the Susan B. Komen

Foundation. Many of our employees gave of their time to

organize our fundraisers. As the result of a strong team effort,

the giving of our employees and communities, we were able

to present more than $110,000 to this wonderful program.

This year we joined in a fundraising partnership with

Habitat for Humanity Greater Columbus as a part of

the “Building Better Communities, One Stack at a Time”

program. In store, we invited customers to purchase com-

munity cards for one dollar and held a charity auction on

eBay. Through the efforts of our employees and customers,

we were able to collect more than $75,000 to support the

construction of a home for a family in Ohio.

Currently, we are in the middle of a campaign to raise

money for the Central Ohio Operation Feed campaign. We

are asking our employees to join in the efforts to stock the

shelves of 228 food pantries, soup kitchens and emergency

shelters. We are going to work together to feed our neighbors.

Giving back to others and to your community is vital

because without that, any measure of success you achieve

will feel empty. It is actually more fulfilling when you are

able to give back.
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Komen “Race for the Cure” Habitat for HumanityOperation Feed

To learn more about Bob Evans Farms corporate giving program, please visit the company’s
Philanthropy section of the Web site at www.bobevans.com.

G i v i n g  B a c k



Consolidated Financial Review
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share amounts
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2007 2006 2005(a) 2004 2003

Operating Results
Net sales $ 1,654,460 $ 1,584,819 $ 1,460,195 $ 1,197,997 $ 1,091,337
Operating income 98,422 85,357 66,906 113,301 117,133
Income before income taxes 89,427 73,712 57,672 111,990 115,503
Income taxes 28,885 18,938 20,704 39,955 40,426
Net income 60,542 54,774 36,968 72,035 75,077
Earnings per share of common stock:

Basic $1.68 $1.53 $1.05 $2.07 $2.13
Diluted $1.66 $1.52 $1.04 $2.03 $2.10

Financial Position
Working capital $ (98,719) $ (77,083) $ (124,349) $ (98,375) $ (93,607)
Property, plant and equipment - net 957,549 967,717 949,906 783,397 704,442
Total assets 1,196,962 1,185,078 1,150,942 853,302 771,369
Debt:

Short-term 34,000 4,000 47,000 38,620 36,255
Long-term 172,333 206,333 210,333 24,333 28,333

Stockholders’ equity 705,231 704,456 652,831 630,163 560,919

Supplemental Information for the Year
Capital expenditures $ 84,242 $ 112,860 $ 139,587 $ 141,037 $ 106,268
Depreciation and amortization $ 74,238 $ 76,062 $ 66,835 $ 50,106 $ 44,150
Weighted-average shares outstanding:

Basic 36,105 35,691 35,315 34,878 35,203
Diluted 36,484 35,944 35,644 35,513 35,813

Cash dividends declared per share $0.56 $0.48 $0.48 $0.48 $0.44
Common stock market closing prices:

High $38.15 $30.93 $31.28 $34.08 $32.87
Low $25.10 $21.09 $20.31 $23.26 $21.22

Supplemental Information at Year-End
Employees 51,092 50,810 52,558 42,035 40,446
Registered Stockholders 30,969 32,296 33,871 35,044 36,977
Market price per share at closing $37.12 $28.88 $20.40 $30.73 $24.91
Book value per share $20.07 $19.55 $18.44 $17.88 $16.26

(a) On July 7, 2004, the company acquired SWH Corporation (d/b/a Mimi’s Café), whose results of operations are included from the date of acquisition.



April 27, 2007 April 28, 2006

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and equivalents $ 29,287 $ 16,727
Accounts receivable 20,515 16,131
Inventories 28,673 28,058
Deferred income taxes 9,468 14,545
Prepaid expenses 1,151 1,604
Assets held for sale 13,370 5,337

Total Current Assets 102,464 82,402

Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 238,690 246,740
Buildings and improvements 819,489 784,729
Machinery and equipment 392,925 375,197
Construction in progress 6,421 11,492

1,457,525 1,418,158
Less accumulated depreciation 499,976 450,441

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 957,549 967,717

Other Assets
Deposits and other 5,117 2,776
Long-term investments 18,326 17,857
Goodwill 57,729 57,729
Other intangible assets 55,777 56,597

Total Other Assets 136,949 134,959
$ 1,196,962 $ 1,185,078

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 34,000 $ 4,000
Accounts payable 27,656 25,486
Dividends payable 4,920 4,324
Federal and state income taxes 22,772 20,736
Accrued non-income taxes 21,390 18,984
Accrued wages and related liabilities 32,086 30,153
Self insurance 21,051 20,116
Deferred revenue 17,515 15,717
Other accrued expenses 19,793 19,969

Total Current Liabilities 201,183 159,485

Long-Term Liabilities
Deferred compensation 23,889 18,001
Deferred income taxes 73,940 77,936
Deferred rent 20,386 18,867
Long-term debt 172,333 206,333

Total Long-Term Liabilities 290,548 321,137

Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $.01 par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares;

issued 42,638,118 shares in 2007 and 2006 426 426
Preferred stock, $500 par value; authorized 1,200 shares;

issued 120 shares in 2007 and 2006 60 60
Capital in excess of par value 160,441 151,164
Retained earnings 711,333 670,962
Treasury stock, 7,496,181 shares in 2007 and 6,604,967 shares in 2006, at cost (167,029) (118,156)

Total Stockholders’ Equity 705,231 704,456
$ 1,196,962 $ 1,185,078
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dollars in thousands

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Consolidated Statements of Income
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts
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Years ended April 27, 2007; April 28, 2006; and April 29, 2005 2007 2006 2005

Net Sales $1,654,460 $1,584,819 $1,460,195
Cost of sales 482,127 469,718 443,226
Operating wage and fringe benefit expenses 596,861 574,347 530,995
Other operating expenses 265,137 258,254 236,811
Selling, general and administrative expenses 137,675 121,081 115,422
Depreciation and amortization expense 74,238 76,062 66,835

Operating Income 98,422 85,357 66,906

Net interest expense 8,995 11,645 9,234

Income Before Income Taxes 89,427 73,712 57,672

Provisions for income taxes 28,885 18,938 20,704

Net Income $ 60,542 $ 54,774 $ 36,968

Earnings Per Share – Basic $1.68 $1.53 $1.05

Earnings Per Share – Diluted $1.66 $1.52 $1.04

Cash Dividends Paid Per Share $0.54 $0.48 $0.48

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Common Common Capital
Stock Stock Preferred in Excess Retained Treasury

Shares Amount Stock of Par Value Earnings Stock Total

Stockholders’ Equity at 4/30/04 35,240,899 $426 $60 $149,967 $613,371 $(133,661) $630,163

Net income 36,968 36,968
Dividends declared ($0.48 per share) (16,967) (16,967)
Treasury stock reissued under

employee plans 162,854 (718) 3,041 2,323
Tax benefit - employee plans 344 344

Stockholders’ Equity at 4/29/05 35,403,753 426 60 149,593 633,372 (130,620) 652,831

Net income 54,774 54,774
Dividends declared ($0.48 per share) (17,184) (17,184)
Treasury stock reissued under

employee plans 629,398 434 12,464 12,898
Tax benefit - employee plans 1,137 1,137

Stockholders’ Equity at 4/28/06 36,033,151 426 60 151,164 670,962 (118,156) 704,456

Net income 60,542 60,542
Dividends declared ($0.56 per share) (20,171) (20,171)
Treasury stock repurchased (2,000,000) (68,997) (68,997)
Treasury stock reissued under

employee plans 1,108,786 6,929 20,124 27,053
Tax benefit - employee plans 2,348 2,348

Stockholders’ Equity at 4/27/07 35,141,937 $426 $60 $160,441 $711,333 $(167,029) $705,231
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Dollars in thousands

Years ended April 27, 2007; April 28, 2006; and April 29, 2005 2007 2006 2005

Operating Activities
Net income $ 60,542 $ 54,774 $ 36,968
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net

cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 74,238 76,062 66,835
Deferred compensation 5,888 955 1,920
Deferred income taxes 1,081 7,932 3,006
(Gain) loss on disposal of assets (3,652) (5,405) 3,167
Gain on long-term investments (1,065) (1,358) (247)
Compensation expense attributable to stock plans 6,112 1,775 295
Deferred rent 1,519 2,845 5,468
Cash provided by (used for) current assets

and current liabilities:
Accounts receivable (4,384) (1,424) 9
Inventories (615) (3,642) (1,489)
Prepaid expenses 453 622 487
Accounts payable 2,170 1,064 3,430
Federal and state income taxes 2,036 110 10,732
Accrued wages and related liabilities 1,933 6,386 (967)
Self insurance 935 3,776 (1,281)
Accrued non-income taxes 2,406 2,157 1,771
Deferred revenue 1,798 1,423 1,522
Other accrued expenses 109 200 (1,575)

Net cash provided by operating activities 151,504 148,252 130,051

Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (84,242) (112,860) (139,587)
Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired 0 (365) (183,168)
Purchase of long-term investments 0 (1,027) (1,674)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 16,242 30,524 14,747
Other (1,661) (78) 1,451

Net cash used in investing activities (69,661) (83,806) (308,231)

Financing Activities
Cash dividends paid (19,575) (17,109) (16,947)
Purchase of treasury stock (68,997) 0 0
Line of credit 0 (43,000) 8,380
Proceeds from debt issuance 0 0 372,775
Principal payments on long-term debt (4,000) (4,000) (186,775)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 2,348 0 0
Proceeds from issuance of treasury stock 20,941 11,123 2,028

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (69,283) (52,986) 179,461
Increase in cash and equivalents 12,560 11,460 1,281
Cash and equivalents at the beginning of the year 16,727 5,267 3,986
Cash and equivalents at the end of the year $    29,287 $ 16,727 $     5,267

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



Note A • Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business: As of April 27, 2007, Bob Evans
Farms, Inc. (the “company”) owns and operates 694 full-
service restaurants, including 579 Bob Evans Restaurants
in 18 states and 115 Mimi’s Cafés in 20 states. Bob Evans
Restaurants are primarily located in the Midwest, mid-
Atlantic and Southeast regions of the United States. Mimi’s
Cafés are primarily in California and other western states.
The company also produces and distributes fresh and fully
cooked pork products and a variety of complementary
homestyle convenience food items under the Bob Evans
and Owens brand names. These food products are distributed
primarily to grocery stores in the East North Central,
mid-Atlantic, Southern and Southwestern United States.
The company acquired SWH Corporation (d/b/a Mimi’s
Café)(“Mimi’s”) in the first quarter of fiscal 2005 (see Note G).

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the company and its
subsidiaries. Intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

Fiscal Year: The company’s fiscal year ends on the last
Friday in April. References herein to 2007, 2006 and 2005
refer to fiscal years ended April 27, 2007; April 28, 2006;
and April 29, 2005, respectively. All years presented were
comprised of 52 weeks.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue is recognized in the restau-
rant segment at the point of sale, other than revenue from
the sale of gift cards, which is deferred and recognized upon
redemption. Revenue in the food products segment is
generally recognized when products are delivered to the
retailer. All revenue is presented net of sales tax collections.

Cash Equivalents: The company considers all highly liquid
instruments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Inventories: The company values inventories at the lower
of first-in, first-out cost or market. Inventory includes
raw materials and supplies ($23,242 in 2007 and $22,683
in 2006) and finished goods ($5,431 in 2007 and $5,375
in 2006).

Assets Held for Sale: In accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets, the company has classified certain land, building
and equipment as “held for sale” in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Depreciation of these assets has ceased
and no gain or loss has been recorded as it is anticipated
that proceeds on sale will exceed the net book value of the
assets. The company believes these assets, all of which are
in the restaurant segment, will be disposed of within the
next 12 months.

Property, Plant and Equipment: The company states
property, plant and equipment at cost less accumulated
depreciation. The straight-line depreciation method is
used for nearly all capitalized assets, although some assets
purchased prior to 1995 continue to be depreciated using
accelerated methods. Depreciation is calculated at rates
adequate to amortize costs over the estimated useful lives
of buildings and improvements (15 to 25 years) and
machinery and equipment (3 to 10 years). Improvements
to leased properties are depreciated over the shorter of
their useful lives or the lease terms, as defined by SFAS No.
13, Accounting for Leases. Total depreciation expense was
$72,822; $71,436; and $65,718 in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

The company has traditionally sold real property via
like-kind exchanges under Internal Revenue Code Section
1031 whereby gains are not recognized for federal income
tax purposes. Prior to 2006, the company did not recognize
such gains for financial reporting purposes as they were
deemed to be immaterial. Due to the significance of the
gains in 2006, the company re-examined the accounting
treatment for the sale of real estate and determined the
gains should be recognized for financial reporting purposes.
The company now recognizes all such gains for financial
reporting purposes regardless of materiality. Consolidated
and restaurant segment results for 2007 and 2006 include
net pre-tax gains of $4,443 and $8,110, respectively, on
sales of real property, including vacant land and closed
restaurant locations. The gains are classified as a reduction
of selling, general and administrative expenses.

Long-term Investments: Long-term investments include
assets held under certain deferred compensation arrange-
ments and investments in income tax credit limited part-
nerships. Assets held under certain deferred compensation
arrangements represent the cash surrender value of com-
pany-owned life insurance policies. An offsetting liability
for the amount of the cash surrender value is included in
the deferred compensation liability on the balance sheet.
Investments in income tax credit limited partnerships are
recorded at amortized cost. The company amortizes the
investments to the expected residual value of the partner-
ships once the income tax credits are fully utilized. The
amortization period of the investments matches the
respective income tax credit period.

In 2006, the company changed the estimated residual
value assigned to the income tax credit limited partnerships,
resulting in an additional charge to amortization expense
of $3,487.

Goodwill: Goodwill, which represents the cost in excess of
fair market value of net assets acquired, was $57,729 at the
end of 2007 and 2006. In October 2005, the company paid
a purchase price adjustment to the sellers of Mimi’s that
increased the total cost of the acquisition and therefore
goodwill by $365. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill is not amortized;
rather it is tested for impairment at the beginning of the
fourth quarter each year or on a more frequent basis when
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries • April 27, 2007
Dollars in thousands unless otherwise noted, except per share amounts
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events occur or circumstances change between the annual
tests that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of the reporting unit below its carrying value (see Note H).

Other Intangible Assets: Other intangible assets consist
of the Mimi’s business trade name and restaurant concept,
and represent allocations of the purchase price for Mimi’s
based on a valuation (see Notes G and H). The trade name
intangible asset is deemed to have an indefinite economic
life and is not amortized. It is tested for impairment at
the beginning of the fourth quarter each year or on a
more frequent basis if events or changes in circumstances
indicate the asset might be impaired. The restaurant
concept intangible asset is amortized on a straight-line
basis over its estimated economic life of 15 years.

Financial Instruments: The fair values of the company’s
financial instruments approximate their carrying values
at April 27, 2007, and April 28, 2006. The company
does not use derivative financial instruments for
speculative purposes.

Self-insurance: The company is self-insured for most
workers’ compensation, general liability and automotive
liability losses (collectively “casualty losses”), as well as
employee health-care claims. The company maintains
certain stop-loss coverages with third party insurers to
limit its total exposure per claim. The recorded liability
associated with these programs is based on an estimate
of the ultimate costs to be incurred to settle known claims
and claims incurred but not reported as of the balance
sheet date. The estimated liability is not discounted
and is based on a number of assumptions and factors,
including historical trends, actuarial assumptions and
economic conditions.

Pre-opening Expenses: Expenditures related to the opening
of new restaurants, other than those for capital assets, are
charged to expense when incurred.

Advertising Costs: The company expenses advertising costs
as incurred. Advertising expense was $41,807; $40,788; and
$46,690 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Cost of Sales: Cost of sales represents food cost in the
restaurant segment and cost of materials in the food
products segment. Cash rebates that the company receives
from suppliers are recorded as a reduction of cost of sales
in the periods in which they are earned. The amount of
each rebate is directly related to the quantity of product
purchased from the supplier.

Promotional Spending: In its food products segment, the
company engages in promotional (sales incentive) programs
in the form of “off-invoice” deductions, cooperative
advertising programs and coupons. Costs associated with
these programs are classified as a reduction of net sales
in the period in which the sale occurs.

Comprehensive Income: Comprehensive income is the
same as reported net income.

Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share computations
are based on the weighted-average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period presented.
Diluted earnings per share calculations reflect the assumed
exercise and conversion of outstanding stock options.

The numerator in calculating both basic and diluted
earnings per share for each year is reported net income.
The denominator is based on the following weighted-average
number of common shares outstanding (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Basic 36,105 35,691 35,315
Dilutive stock options 379 253 329
Diluted 36,484 35,944 35,644

Options to purchase 36,151; 1,875,653; and 2,126,186
shares of common stock in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, were excluded from the diluted earnings
per share calculations since they were antidilutive.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities. Actual results could differ from the estimates
and assumptions used.

Stock-based Employee Compensation: At April 27, 2007,
the company had a stock-based employee compensation
plan that is described more fully in Note D. Prior to 2007,
the company accounted for stock-based employee
compensation under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board (“APB”)
Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,
and related interpretations. Accordingly, no stock-based
compensation expense was recognized in 2006 or 2005
for stock options because the exercise price of all options
granted was equal to the fair market value of the stock at
the grant date.



The following table illustrates the effect on net income
and earnings per share in 2006 and 2005 if the company
had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to
stock-based employee compensation:

2006 2005

Net Income, as reported $54,774 $36,968

Add: Stock-based
employee compensation
cost, net of related tax
effects, included in
reported net income 1,234 190

Deduct: Stock-based
employee compensation
cost, net of related tax
effects, determined under
the fair value method
for all awards (3,951) (5,568)

Net Income, pro forma $52,057 $31,590

Earnings Per Share
- Basic
As reported $1.53 $1.05
Pro forma $1.46 $0.89

Earnings Per Share
- Diluted
As reported $1.52 $1.04
Pro forma $1.45 $0.89

The company adopted SFAS No. 123 (R), Share-Based
Payment, on April 29, 2006, (see Note D).

Leases: Rent expense for the company’s operating leases,
which generally have escalating rentals over the term of
the lease, is recorded on a straight-line basis over the lease
term, as defined in SFAS No.13. The lease term begins
when the company has the right to control the use of the
leased property, which is typically before rent payments are
due under the terms of the lease. The difference between
the straight-line rent calculation and rent paid is recorded
as deferred rent in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Prior
to the fourth quarter of 2006, straight-line rent recorded
during the build-out period for new restaurants was
capitalized as a cost of constructing the related leasehold
improvements, and straight-line rent from the date the
premises were ready for their intended use through the
restaurant opening date (generally a one-month period)
was expensed. At the beginning of the 2006 fourth quarter,
the company adopted Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) Staff Position No. FAS 13-1, Accounting
for Rental Costs Incurred During a Construction Period.
This accounting standard prohibits the capitalization
of rental costs during construction build-out periods.

Therefore, the company now expenses all straight-line rent.
The 2006 impact of adopting FASB Staff Position FAS 13-1
was immaterial.

Contingent rents are generally amounts due as a result of
sales in excess of amounts stipulated in certain restaurant
leases and are included in rent expense as they accrue.

Rental expense in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2007 2006 2005

Minimum rent $23,986 $21,368 $16,741
Contingent rent 1,631 1,581 1,318
Total rent $25,617 $22,949 $18,059

In some instances, the company has received contributions
from landlords to help fund the construction of new
restaurants. In accordance with SFAS No. 13 and FASB
Technical Bulletin No. 88-1, Issues Relating to Accounting
for Leases, the company has accounted for such landlord
contributions as lease incentive obligations that are
amortized as a reduction to rent expense over the applicable
lease term. The lease incentive obligations are included in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as deferred rent.

Reclassifications: Certain prior-year amounts have been
reclassified to conform to the 2007 classification.

New Accounting Pronouncements: In June 2006, the FASB
issued FASB Interpretation 48 (“FIN 48”), “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109,” which is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006. FIN 48 provides
guidance for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be
taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition.
Adoption of FIN 48 requires a cumulative effect adjustment
to the opening balance sheet of retained earnings for any
difference between the net amounts of assets and liabilities
previously recognized and those determined under the
new guidance for all open tax positions. The company
has evaluated the financial impact of adopting FIN 48
and expects to record an immaterial adjustment to reduce
retained earnings on the opening balance sheet of fiscal 2008.

In March 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force
reached a consensus on Issue 06-3 (“EITF 06-3”), “How
Sales Tax Collected from Customers and Remitted to
Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income
Statement.” The guidance requires that a company disclose
its accounting policy (i.e., gross or net presentation)
regarding presentation of taxes within the scope of EITF
06-3. If taxes are reported on a gross basis, a company
should disclose the amount of such taxes for each period
for which an income statement is presented. EITF 06-3 is
effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15,
2006. The company presents sales net of sales taxes.
Accordingly, this issue will not have a financial impact
to the company.
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Note B • Long-Term Debt and Credit Arrangements

Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

April 27, 2007 April 28, 2006

Unsecured senior notes
issued July 28, 2004:
Series A, due

July 2007, 3.74% $  30,000 $  30,000
Series B, due

July 2010, 4.61% 40,000 40,000
Series C, due

July 2014, 5.12% 95,000 95,000
Series D, due

July 2016, 5.67% 25,000 25,000

Unsecured note
issued April 2001,
due May 2008, 7.35% 16,333 20,333

Total long-term debt 206,333 210,333
Less: current portion

of long-term debt 34,000 4,000

Long-term debt less
current portion $172,333 $206,333

On July 7, 2004, the company established a $183,000
short-term committed credit facility with a bank to finance
the acquisition of Mimi’s. This credit facility was paid in
full on July 28, 2004, with the proceeds of a private place-
ment of $190,000 in unsecured senior notes. The senior
notes mature over a period from July 2007 to July 2016,
with a weighted-average interest rate of 4.9% paid quarterly.

In April 2001, the company issued a $40,000 unsecured
note to a bank, which bears interest at a fixed rate of 7.35%
and matures in May 2008. Required payments are $4,000
per year of principal plus interest, with a balloon payment
of $12,300 at maturity.

Both the senior notes and the bank note contain various
customary covenants and restrictions that, among other
things, require certain net worth and fixed charge coverage
ratios and place limitations on indebtedness. As of April
27, 2007, the company was in compliance with these
covenants and restrictions.

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2008 $  34,000
2009 39,237
2010 26,904
2011 26,905
2012 13,571
Thereafter 65,716
Total $206,333

The company also has arrangements with certain banks
from which it may borrow up to $70,000 on a short-term
basis at floating interest rates. The arrangements are
reviewed annually for renewal. Throughout 2007, there
were no amounts outstanding under these arrangements.
During 2006, the maximum amount outstanding under
these unsecured lines of credit was $63,000, and the
average amount outstanding was $43,407 with a weighted-
average interest rate of 4.3%.

Interest costs of $764; $1,057; and $1,170 incurred
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were capitalized in
connection with the company’s construction activities.
Interest paid in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $10,759; $12,909;
and $10,540, respectively.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108”), “Considering the Effects of
Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements
in the Current Year Financial Statements.” SAB 108 provides
interpretative guidance on how the effects of the carryover
or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered

in quantifying a current year misstatement. SAB 108
is effective for interim periods of the first fiscal year
ending after November 15, 2006. The adoption of SAB
108 did not have an impact on the company’s consolidated
financial statements.



Note C • Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effect of tempo-
rary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the

amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant compo-
nents of the company’s deferred tax liabilities and assets as
of April 27, 2007, and April 28, 2006, were as follows:
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April 27, 2007 April 28, 2006

Deferred tax assets:
Loss on impaired assets $    7,566 $    7,546
Self-insurance 6,912 7,089
Vacation pay 1,755 1,842
Stock and deferred compensation plans 12,894 9,634
Accrued bonus 116 105
Tax credits 4,520 6,925
Deferred rent 5,239 4,228
Inventory and other 1,389 1,281

Total deferred tax assets 40,391 38,650

Deferred tax liabilities:
Accelerated depreciation/asset disposals 82,613 79,900
Intangible assets 22,209 22,073
Other 41 68

Total deferred tax liabilities 104,863 102,041
Net deferred tax liabilities $  64,472 $  63,391

Significant components of the provisions for income taxes are as follows:

2007 2006 2005

Current:
Federal $23,332 $ 6,527 $14,779
State 4,472 4,479 2,919
Total current 27,804 11,006 17,698

Deferred, primarily federal 1,081 7,932 3,006
Total tax provisions $28,885 $18,938 $20,704

The company’s provisions for income taxes differ from the amounts
computed by applying the federal statutory rate due to the following:

2007 2006 2005

Tax at statutory rate $31,300 $25,799 $20,185
State income tax (net) 2,906 2,911 1,897
FICA tip credits (3,833) (3,223) (2,858)
Limited partnership tax credits (631) (1,016) (1,147)
Settlement of state income tax audits (net) 0 (4,149) 0
Other (857) (1,384) 2,627

Provisions for income taxes $28,885 $18,938 $20,704

Taxes paid during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $24,032; $12,369; and $6,932, respectively.

The company’s effective tax rate is based on income,
statutory tax rates and tax planning opportunities available
in the various jurisdictions in which the company operates.
Significant judgment is required in determining the com-
pany’s effective tax rate and in evaluating its tax positions.
The company establishes reserves when, despite its belief
that its tax return positions are fully supportable, it

believes that certain positions are likely to be challenged
and that it may not succeed in sustaining the benefit. The
company adjusts these reserves in light of changing facts
and circumstances, such as the progress of a tax audit. The
company’s effective tax rate includes the impact of reserve
provisions and changes to reserves that it considers appro-
priate, as well as related interest.
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Note D • Stock-Based Compensation Plans

On September 11, 2006, the company’s stockholders
approved the Bob Evans Farms, Inc. 2006 Equity and Cash
Incentive Plan. Upon approval, the 2006 plan became the
only ongoing plan providing stock-based compensation,
and all prior plans were terminated as to the issuance of
new awards. However, the company has awards outstanding
under prior equity plans adopted in 1998, 1994, 1993, 1992
and 1991.

The types of awards that may be granted under the 2006
plan include: cash-based awards, stock options, performance
shares, performance units, restricted stock, restricted stock
units, stock appreciation rights, whole share awards and
performance-based awards. The 2006 plan provides that
the Compensation Committee will administer all aspects
of the plan, including the establishment of the terms and
conditions of awards. The 2006 plan imposes various
restrictions on awards, including a maximum life of 10
years for stock options and stock appreciation rights and a
minimum exercise price equal to the grant date stock price
for stock options and stock appreciation rights. At April
27, 2007, no awards had yet been made under the 2006 plan.

The 1992 plan was adopted in connection with the com-
pany’s supplemental executive retirement plan (“SERP”),
which provides retirement benefits to certain key manage-
ment employees of the company. In the past, SERP
participants could elect to have their portion of the
company’s SERP contribution allocated to their individual
accounts in cash or, when permitted by the compensation
committee, non-qualified stock options to acquire a
number of Bob Evans common shares equal in value
to the participant’s SERP contribution. The last grant
of stock options under the 1992 plan was in 2003.

The 1992 plan provided that the option price could not
be less than 50% of the fair market value of the stock at
the date of grant. The 1998 plan provided that the option
price for: 1) incentive stock options may not be less than
the fair market value of the stock at the grant date and 2)
non-qualified stock options shall be determined by the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.
The 1994 plan prohibited option prices less than the fair
market value of the stock at the grant date.

Options granted under the 1992 plan expire five years
after the earlier of the date the recipient attains age 65 or
dies. Outstanding options under the 1998 and 1994 plans
may be exercised for up to 10 years from the date of grant.

The 1993 plan provided for the award of restricted stock
to mid-level managers and administrative personnel as
incentive compensation to attain growth in the net income
of the company, as well as to help attract and retain man-
agement personnel. Shares awarded are restricted until
certain vesting requirements are met. Participants in
the 1993 plan are entitled to cash dividends and to vote
their respective shares including those not yet vested.
Restrictions generally limit the sale, pledge or transfer
of the shares until the vesting requirements are satisfied.

In fiscal 2006, the company adopted a performance
incentive plan (“PIP”) designed to align the compensation
of executive officers and senior management with the
company’s financial and operational performance. The PIP
provides for awards of cash, whole shares, restricted shares
and stock options, generally vesting over three years. All
stock-based awards made under the PIP prior to September
11, 2006, were awarded out of, and in accordance with, the
1998 plan. PIP awards made after that date will be awarded
out of, and in accordance with, the 2006 plan.

A number of years may elapse before a particular matter
for which the company has established a reserve is audited
and finally resolved. The number of years with open tax
audits varies depending on the tax jurisdiction. While it is
often difficult to predict the final outcome or the timing of
resolution of any particular tax matter, the company
believes that its reserves reflect the probable outcome of
known tax contingencies. Unfavorable settlement of any
particular issue would require use of the company’s cash.
Favorable resolution would be recognized as a reduction to
the company’s effective tax rate in the period of resolution.

In April 2006, the company entered into a settlement
and compliance agreement with the State of Ohio related
to the determination of corporate franchise taxes for fiscal

years 1998 through 2006. As a result of this agreement, the
company recorded a reduction in the income tax provision
of $4,650 in the fourth quarter of 2006 to reverse reserves
in excess of the settlement amount.

On June 30, 2005, the State of Ohio enacted tax legislation,
which phases out the Ohio corporate franchise (income)
tax and phases in a new gross receipts tax called the
Commercial Activity Tax (CAT) over a five-year period.
While the corporate franchise (income) tax was generally
based on federal taxable income, the CAT is based on
current year sales and rentals in Ohio. The effect of these
tax changes did not and is not expected to have a material
impact on the company’s results of operations, financial
position or liquidity.
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Weighted-Average
Shares Subject Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate

Options to Options Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value

Outstanding, April 28, 2006 2,389,551 $25.06
Granted 53,215 27.38
Exercised (829,220) 24.27
Forfeited or expired (37,425) 27.83

Outstanding, April 27, 2007 1,576,121 $25.48 6.32 $18,344
Vested and expected to vest, April 27, 2007 1,576,121 $25.48 6.32 $18,344
Exercisable, April 27, 2007 1,232,779 $25.49 5.89 $14,333

Prior to April 29, 2006, the company accounted for its
stock-based plans under the recognition and measurement
principles of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and related interpretations, as permitted
by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.
Accordingly, no compensation expense for stock options was
recognized in the financial statements prior to April 29, 2006,
when the exercise price of the options was equal to or greater
than the fair market value of the stock at the grant date.

Effective April 29, 2006, the company adopted SFAS
No. 123 (R), Share-Based Payment, using the modified-
prospective transition method. SFAS No. 123 (R) requires
that the company measure the cost of employee services
received in exchange for an equity award, such as stock
options or restricted stock awards, based on the fair value
of the award on the grant date. The cost is recognized in
the income statement over the vesting period of the award
on a straight-line basis. Awards to retirement-eligible
employees are subject to immediate expensing in full upon
grant. Compensation cost recognized in fiscal 2007
includes (1) compensation cost for all stock-based awards
granted prior to, but not yet fully vested as of April 28,
2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in
accordance with the original provisions of SFAS No. 123
and (2) compensation cost for all stock-based awards
granted subsequent to April 28, 2006, based on the grant
date fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS No. 123 (R).
Results for prior periods have not been restated.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123 (R) on April 29,
2006, the company’s pre-tax income and net income for
2007 are $2,257 and $1,526 lower, respectively, than if it
had continued to account for stock-based compensation
under APB Opinion No. 25. The related recognized tax
benefit was $731 in 2007. Basic and diluted earnings per

share for 2007 of $1.68 and $1.66, respectively, are each
$0.04 lower per share than if the company had continued
to account for stock-based compensation under APB
Opinion No. 25. Nearly all of the expense associated with
stock-based compensation is reflected in selling, general
and administrative expense.

The fair value of each option award in 2007 was estimated
on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton
option-pricing model. The company used the same method
to value options granted prior to April 29, 2006, for pro
forma disclosure purposes. The expected term of options
granted is based on the historical exercise behavior of
full-term options, and the expected volatility is based on
the historical volatility of the company’s common stock.
The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury zero-
coupon yield curve in effect at the time of grant. Both
expected volatility and the risk-free rate are based on a
period commensurate with the expected option term. The
expected dividend yield is based on the current dividend,
the current market price of the company’s common stock
and historical dividend yields.

The following table presents the weighted-average per
share fair value of options granted and the weighted-average
assumptions used, based on a Black-Scholes-Merton
option-pricing model:

2007 2006 2005

Per share fair value
of options $7.56 $6.10 $7.96

Expected dividend yield 1.80% 2.00% 1.85%
Expected volatility 29.92% 33.39% 37.66%
Risk-free interest rate 4.88% 3.82% 3.66%
Expected term (in years) 4.5 3.9 4.1

The following table summarizes option-related activity for
fiscal 2007:
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As of April 27, 2007, there was $751 of unrecognized
compensation cost related to nonvested stock options.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 8.4 months. The total intrinsic value of
options exercised during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $7,496;
$4,463; and $1,969, respectively. Cash received from the
exercise of options was $20,127; $10,812; and $2,156 for
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The actual tax benefit
realized for tax deductions from the exercise of options
totaled $2,348; $1,137; and $344 for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R), the company
presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting from the
exercise of stock options as operating cash flows in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. SFAS No. 123 (R)
requires the cash flows resulting from the tax benefits
of tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost
recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) to be
classified as financing cash flows. The $2,348 excess tax
benefit classified as a financing cash inflow for fiscal 2007
would have been classified as an operating cash inflow had
the company not adopted SFAS No. 123 (R).

In addition to the shares subject to outstanding options,
approximately 2,305,000 shares were available for grant
under the 2006 plan at April 27, 2007.

A summary of the status of the company’s nonvested
restricted shares as of April 27, 2007, and changes during
fiscal 2007 is presented below:

Weighted-Average
Restricted Grant Date

Stock Awards Shares Fair Value

Nonvested, April 28, 2006 148,344 $24.24
Granted 291,285 27.92
Vested (71,751) 26.81
Forfeited (20,819) 26.54

Nonvested, April 27, 2007 347,059 $26.66

At April 27, 2007, there was $3,732 of unrecognized
compensation cost related to nonvested restricted shares.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 3.29 years. The total fair value of shares
that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $2,152; $500;
and $626, respectively.

Note E • Other Compensation Plans

The company has a defined contribution plan that
covers substantially all employees who have at least 1,000
hours of service. The company’s annual contribution to
the plan is at the discretion of the company’s Board of
Directors. The company’s expenses related to contributions
to the plan in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $4,907; $4,285;
and $4,300, respectively.

In 1999, the company implemented the Bob Evans
Executive Deferral Plan (“BEEDP”). The BEEDP is a non-

qualified plan that provides certain executives the opportunity
to defer a portion of their current incomes to future years.

The company’s SERP previously provided executives
with an option to accept all or a portion of individual
awards in the form of non-qualified deferred compensation
rather than non-qualified stock options. Since 2003, all
awards have been in the form of non-qualified deferred
compensation. The company’s expense related to contribu-
tions to the SERP was $1,936; $(485); and $388 in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The negative amount in 2006
was due to significant forfeitures.

Note F • Commitments and Contingencies

The company rents certain restaurant facilities under
operating leases having initial terms that primarily expire
approximately 20 years from inception. The leases typically
contain renewal clauses of five to 30 years exercisable at the
option of the company. Certain of these leases require the
payment of contingent rentals based on a percentage of
gross revenues, as defined by the terms of the applicable
lease agreement. Most of the leases also contain either
fixed or inflation-adjusted escalation clauses. Future mini-
mum rental payments on operating leases are as follows:

2008 $ 20,852
2009 21,193
2010 21,129
2011 20,995
2012 20,663
Thereafter 205,836
Total $310,668

At April 27, 2007, the company had contractual
commitments of approximately $53,571 for restaurant
construction, plant equipment additions and purchases
of land and inventory.

The company is self-insured for most casualty losses and
employee health-care claims up to certain stop-loss limits
per claim. The company has accounted for its liabilities
for casualty losses, including both reported claims and
incurred but not reported claims, based on information
provided by independent actuaries. The company has
accounted for its employee health-care claims liability
through a review of incurred and paid claims history.
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Management believes that it has recorded reserves for
casualty losses and employee health-care claims at a level
that has substantially mitigated the potential negative
impact of adverse developments and/or volatility.
Management believes that its calculation of casualty losses
and employee health-care claims liabilities would not
change materially under different conditions and/or different
methods. However, due to the inherent volatility of actuar-
ially determined casualty losses and employee health-care
claims, it is reasonably possible that the company could
experience changes in estimated losses, which could be

material to both quarterly and annual net income.
The company is from time to time involved in a number

of claims and litigation considered normal in the course of
business. Various lawsuits and assessments, among them
employment discrimination, product liability, workers’
compensation claims and tax assessments, are in litigation
or administrative hearings. While it is not feasible to predict
the outcome, in the opinion of the company, these actions
should not ultimately have a material adverse effect on the
financial position or results of operations of the company.

Note G • Acquisition

On July 7, 2004, the company acquired all of the stock of
Mimi’s (based in Tustin, Calif.) for approximately $106,000
in cash, plus the assumption of approximately $79,000 in
outstanding indebtedness, which was paid in full at the
closing of the acquisition.

In October 2005, the company paid a purchase price
adjustment that increased the total cost of the acquisition,
and therefore goodwill, by $365.

The acquisition was financed through a committed credit
facility of approximately $183,000; the proceeds of which
were used to purchase all of the outstanding stock of
Mimi’s, repay existing indebtedness of Mimi’s and pay
certain transaction expenses. The credit facility was refi-
nanced on July 28, 2004, through a private placement of
$190,000 in unsecured senior notes (see Note B).

On July 7, 2004, Mimi’s operated 81 company-owned
Mimi’s Café restaurants in 10 states, with most locations
in California and other western states. The restaurants are
open for breakfast, lunch and dinner, and offer a wide variety
of freshly prepared food in an atmosphere reminiscent of a
New Orleans café or European bistro. The transaction was
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting as
required by SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, and
accordingly, the results of operations of Mimi’s have been
included in the company’s consolidated financial statements
from the date of acquisition.

The primary reason for the acquisition was to add a
complementary growth vehicle in the casual segment of
the restaurant industry. The company attributes the good-
will associated with the transaction to the long-term his-
torical financial performance and the anticipated future
performance of Mimi’s.

The purchase price allocation to the acquired net assets
was as follows:

Current assets $ 7,430
Property and equipment, net 117,860
Other assets 356
Goodwill 56,162
Intangible asset – trade name 45,800
Intangible asset – restaurant concept 12,300
Current liabilities (20,641)
Deferred compensation (1,607)
Net deferred tax liability (21,882)
Deferred rent (10,554)

Cash paid 185,224
Less: cash acquired (1,691)
Net cash paid for acquisition $183,533

The intangible asset related to the trade name is deemed
to have an indefinite economic life and is not subject to
amortization. The intangible asset related to the restaurant
concept is subject to amortization and is amortized on a
straight-line basis over its estimated economic useful life
of 15 years. None of the goodwill balance is expected to
be deductible for tax purposes.

Deferred rent represents fair value adjustments related
to acquired leases.

The following table illustrates the pro forma impact on
certain financial results if the acquisition had occurred at
the beginning of 2005. The amounts have been updated to
reflect the purchase price allocation shown above. The pro
forma financial information does not purport to be indica-
tive of the operating results that would have been achieved
had the acquisition been consummated at the beginning of
2005 and should not be construed as representative of
future operating results.

2005

Net sales $ 1,510,864
Net income $ 36,921

Earnings per share:
Basic $1.05
Diluted $1.04
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Note H • Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

At the beginning of the fourth quarter, the company
completes its annual impairment test required under the
provisions of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the company determined
that no impairment existed and as a result, no impairment
losses were recorded.

The changes in goodwill are summarized below:

Restaurant Food Products
Segment Segment Total

April 29, 2005,
carrying amount $55,797 $1,567 $57,364

Purchase price
adjustment in 2006
(see Note G) 365 0 365

April 28, 2006, and
April 27, 2007,
carrying amount $56,162 $1,567 $57,729

Intangible assets consisted of the following (see Note G):

Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount

April 27, 2007

Amortized
intangible assets:
Restaurant concept
(15-year life) $12,300 $2,323 $ 9,977

Unamortized
intangible assets:
Business trade name 45,800

Total net carrying amount $55,777

April 28, 2006

Amortized
intangible assets:
Restaurant concept
(15-year life) $12,300 $1,503 $10,797

Unamortized
intangible assets:
Business trade name 45,800

Total net carrying amount $56,597

The amortization expense related to these intangible
assets was $820 in both 2007 and 2006, and $683 in 2005.
Amortization expense related to intangible assets for the
next five years is expected to be $820 each year.
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Note I • Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Net sales $403,373 $395,640 $412,732 $392,363 $419,941 $399,478 $418,414 $397,338
Gross profit 21,986 14,001 22,345 22,588 29,426 23,612 24,665 25,156
Net income 13,086 7,160 13,494 13,156 18,703 13,974 15,259 20,484
Earnings per share:

Basic $0.36 $0.20 $0.37 $0.37 $0.52 $0.39 $0.43 $0.57
Diluted 0.36 0.20 0.37 0.37 0.51 0.39 0.42 0.56

Common stock bid prices:
High $30.67 $25.65 $34.35 $26.12 $34.92 $26.75 $38.24 $30.99
Low 26.75 20.31 24.66 21.50 32.02 21.51 33.30 26.04

Cash dividends declared $0.14 $0.12 $0.14 $0.12 $0.14 $0.12 $0.14 $0.12

• Gross profit represents operating income.
• Each fiscal quarter is comprised of a 13-week period.
• Total quarterly earnings per share may not equal the annual amount because earnings per share are calculated

independently for each quarter.
• Stock prices are high and low bid prices for the NASDAQ Global Select Market (trading symbol - BOBE), which is the

principal market for the company’s common stock.
• The number of registered stockholders of the company’s common stock at June 13, 2007, was 30,832.

The quarterly financial data includes special items that increased (decreased) gross profit and net income as follows:

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Gross Profit
Gains on asset sales(1) $2,887 $0 $445 $3,735 $890 $1,772 $221 $ 2,603
Charge for amortization

of investments(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3,487)
Charge for lawsuit

settlement(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (885)
Charge for closing

Owens Restaurants(4) 0 0 0  0 0 (628) 0 0
Impact on gross profit $2,887 $0 $445 $3,735 $890 $1,144 $221 $(1,769)

Net Income
After-tax impact of items

impacting gross profit $1,937 $0 $301 $2,517 $610 $   768 $154 $(1,255)
Tax benefit of

settlement with Ohio(5) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,650
Impact on net income $1,937 $0 $301 $2,517 $610 $   768 $154 $ 3,395

(1)  Gains (in the restaurant segment) on the sale of various properties (see Note A).
(2)  Charge (in the food products segment) created by a change in the estimated residual value of the company’s

investments in income tax credit limited partnerships (see Note A).
(3)  Charge (in the restaurant segment) related to the settlement of a class action lawsuit.
(4)  Charge (in the restaurant segment) resulted from the January 2006 closing of the company’s eight remaining

Owens Restaurants.
(5) The company recorded a tax benefit after it entered into a settlement and compliance agreement

with the State of Ohio (see Note C).
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Note J • Industry Segments

The company’s operations include restaurant operations
and the processing and sale of food products. The revenues
from these segments include both sales to unaffiliated
customers and intersegment sales, which are accounted for
on a basis consistent with sales to unaffiliated customers.
Intersegment sales and other intersegment transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidated financial
statements.

Operating income represents earnings before interest
and income taxes. Identifiable assets by segment are
those assets that are used in the company’s operations
in each segment. General corporate assets consist of cash
equivalents, long-term investments and deferred income
tax assets.

Information on the company’s industry segments is
summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005

Sales
Restaurant operations $ 1,385,841 $ 1,335,741 $ 1,230,301
Food products 304,665 286,460 269,903

1,690,506 1,622,201 1,500,204
Intersegment sales of food products (36,046) (37,382) (40,009)

Total $ 1,654,460 $ 1,584,819 $ 1,460,195

Operating Income
Restaurant operations $ 78,553 $ 70,497 $ 57,710
Food products 19,869 14,860 9,196

Total $ 98,422 $ 85,357 $ 66,906

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Restaurant operations $ 66,203 $ 64,839 $ 58,790
Food products 8,035 11,223 8,045

Total $ 74,238 $ 76,062 $ 66,835

Capital Expenditures
Restaurant operations $ 76,303 $ 104,485 $ 132,683
Food products 7,939 8,375 6,904

Total $ 84,242 $ 112,860 $ 139,587

Identifiable Assets
Restaurant operations $ 1,071,942 $ 1,068,331 $ 1,041,386
Food products 87,269 83,699 79,608

1,159,211 1,152,030 1,120,994
General corporate assets 37,751 33,048 29,948

Total $ 1,196,962 $ 1,185,078 $ 1,150,942
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

To the Stockholders of Bob Evans Farms, Inc.:

Our management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. Internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accu-
rately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to
future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or proce-
dures may deteriorate. Accordingly, even an effective
system of internal control over financial reporting will
provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial
statement preparation.

With the supervision of our Chief Executive Officer and
our Chief Financial Officer, management assessed our internal
control over financial reporting as of April 27, 2007, the
end of our fiscal year. Management based its assessment
on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Management’s
assessment included evaluation of such elements as the
design and operating effectiveness of key financial reporting
controls, process documentation, accounting policies
and our overall control environment. This assessment is
supported by testing and monitoring performed by our
internal audit function.

Based on our assessment, management has concluded
that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of the end of the fiscal year to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
reporting purposes in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

We reviewed the results of management’s assessment
with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.
Additionally, our independent registered public accounting
firm, Ernst & Young LLP, audited management’s assessment
and independently assessed the effectiveness of the
company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Ernst & Young has issued an attestation report concurring
with management’s assessment, which is included in this
annual report.

Steven A. Davis
Chief Executive Officer

Donald J. Radkoski
Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Bob Evans
Farms, Inc.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included
in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting, that Bob Evans Farms,
Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of April 27, 2007, based on criteria established
in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (“the COSO criteria”). Bob Evans Farms,
Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assess-
ment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assur-
ance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control
over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Bob
Evans Farms, Inc. maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of April 27, 2007, is fairly stated,
in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also,
in our opinion, Bob Evans Farms, Inc. maintained, in all
material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of April 27, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the 2007 consolidated financial statements
of Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and our report dated June 22,
2007, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Columbus, Ohio
June 22, 2007
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Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Performance Graph

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Bob Evans
Farms, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“company”) as of April 27, 2007, and April 28, 2006, and
the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended April 27, 2007. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and subsidiaries
at April 27, 2007, and April 28, 2006, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended April 27, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note D to the financial statements, in
2007 the company changed its method of accounting for
stock-based compensation.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Bob Evans Farms,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
April 27, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal
Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
and our report dated June 22, 2007, expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

Columbus, Ohio
June 22, 2007

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return

The following line graph compares the yearly percentage
change in our cumulative total stockholder return over our
last five fiscal years against the cumulative total return of
the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index (“S&P 500”) and
the weighted average of our peer group. Our peer group is
comprised of restaurant companies listed on NASDAQ
(weighted 80%) and a group of meat producers listed on
either NASDAQ or the New York Stock Exchange (weighted
20%). We measure cumulative stockholder return by
dividing (a) the sum of (i) the cumulative amount of
dividends for the measurement period, assuming dividend
reinvestment and (ii) the difference between the price
of our common stock at the end and the beginning of
the measurement period by (b) the price of our common
stock at the beginning of the measurement period.

Cumulative Value of $100 Investment

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Peer Group $100.00 $  92.00 $134.33 $154.27 $192.89 $178.81

S&P 500 $100.00 $  85.14 $102.82 $107.42 $121.70 $137.65

Bob Evans Farms, Inc. $100.00 $  84.86 $104.49 $  70.70 $102.03 $131.90

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Peer Group Bob Evans Farms, Inc.S&P 500
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected Financial Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Results of Operations

In this Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected
Financial Information (“MD&A”), we use the terms “Bob
Evans,”“we,”“us” and “our” to collectively refer to Bob Evans
Farms, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its subsidiaries.

As of April 27, 2007, we owned and operated 694 full-
service restaurants, including 579 Bob Evans Restaurants
in 18 states and 115 Mimi’s Cafés in 20 states. Bob Evans
Restaurants are primarily located in the Midwest, mid-
Atlantic and Southeast regions of the United States. Mimi’s
Cafés are primarily in California and other western states.
Revenue in the restaurant segment is recognized at the
point of sale.

We also produce and distribute fresh and fully cooked
pork products and a variety of complementary homestyle
convenience food items under the Bob Evans and Owens
brand names. These food products are distributed primarily
to grocery stores in the East North Central, mid-Atlantic,
Southern and Southwestern United States. Revenue, net of
promotional discounts, in the food products segment is
recognized when products are delivered to the retailer.

This MD&A contains a number of forward-looking
statements. Words such as “expects,” “goals,” “plans,”
“believes,” “intends,” “continues,” “anticipates,” “may,” and
variations of such words and similar expressions are
intended to identify such forward-looking statements. Any
statements that refer to projections of our future financial
performance, anticipated growth and trends in our busi-
nesses, and other characterizations of future events or cir-
cumstances are forward-looking statements. These state-
ments are based on our current expectations and could be
affected by the uncertainties and risk factors described in
our press releases and filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. It is impossible to predict or identify

all such risk factors. Consequently, no one should consider
any such list to be a complete set of all potential risks and
uncertainties. There is also the risk that we may incorrectly
analyze these risks or that the strategies developed by us to
address them will be unsuccessful. Forward-looking state-
ments speak only as of the date on which they are made,
and we undertake no obligation to update any forward-
looking statement to reflect circumstances or events that
occur after the date on which the statement is made to
reflect unanticipated events. Any further disclosures in our
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission should
also be consulted. All subsequent written and oral forward-
looking statements, attributable to us or any person acting
on our behalf, are qualified by the cautionary statements in
this section.

References herein to 2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005 refer
to fiscal years. All years presented are 52-week years. We
acquired SWH Corporation (d/b/a Mimi’s Café) (“Mimi’s”)
on July 7, 2004, (see Note G of the consolidated financial
statements). Mimi’s results of operations have only been
included in our consolidated financial statements from
the date of acquisition, which will impact comparisons to
prior years.

General Overview

The following table reflects data for our fiscal year ended
April 27, 2007, compared to the preceding two fiscal years.
The consolidated information is derived from the accom-
panying Consolidated Statements of Income. The table also
includes data for our two industry segments – restaurant
operations and food products. The ratios presented reflect
the underlying dollar values expressed as a percentage of
the applicable net sales amount.

(dollars in thousands) Consolidated Results Restaurant Segment Food Products Segment

Reported Results: 2007* 2006* 2005 2007* 2006* 2005 2007* 2006* 2005

Net sales $1,654,460 $1,584,819 $1,460,195 $1,385,841 $1,335,741 $1,230,301 $268,619 $249,078 $229,894

Operating income $98,422 $85,357 $66,906 $78,553 $70,497 $57,710 $19,869 $14,860 $9,196

Cost of sales 29.2% 29.6% 30.3% 24.8% 25.6% 25.9% 51.5% 51.4% 53.9%

Operating wages 36.1% 36.3% 36.4% 40.8% 40.8% 40.9% 11.7% 11.8% 12.2%

Other operating 16.0% 16.3% 16.2% 18.1% 18.3% 18.2% 5.1% 5.4% 5.5%

SG&A 8.3% 7.6% 7.9% 5.8% 5.2% 5.5% 21.3% 20.9% 20.9%

Depreciation

& amortization 4.5% 4.8% 4.6% 4.8% 4.8% 4.8% 3.0% 4.5% 3.5%

Operating income 5.9% 5.4% 4.6% 5.7% 5.3% 4.7% 7.4% 6.0% 4.0%

*Consolidated pre-tax results for both 2007 and 2006 include certain special items, discussed later.
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Special Items

Our results of operations for 2007 and 2006 included
special items that, in total, increased reported net income
by $3.0 million and $6.7 million, respectively, or approxi-
mately $0.08 and $0.18 per share (diluted), respectively.
The special items in 2007 and 2006 resulted in a net
increase in restaurant segment operating income of
$4.4 million ($3.0 million after tax) and $6.6 million
($4.5 million after tax), respectively. In 2006, special items
also resulted in a decrease in food products segment
operating income of $3.5 million ($2.5 million after tax)
and an additional income tax benefit of $4.7 million.

The restaurant segment 2007 and 2006 special items
included $4.4 million and $8.1 million, respectively, in
gains (pre-tax) on the sale of various properties. In 2006,
the restaurant segment special items also included a $0.9
million charge (pre-tax) related to a lawsuit settlement.
These items are reflected as part of selling, general and
administrative (“SG&A”) expenses. In 2007, consolidated
SG&A expenses were 8.3% of sales on a reported basis
and 8.5% of sales excluding special items, and restaurant
segment SG&A expenses were 5.8% of sales on a reported
basis and 6.2% of sales excluding special items. In 2006,
consolidated SG&A expenses were 7.6% of sales on a
reported basis and 8.1% of sales excluding special items,
and restaurant segment SG&A expenses were 5.2% of
sales on a reported basis and 5.7% of sales excluding
special items.

Restaurant segment results in 2006 reflected a $0.6 mil-
lion charge (pre-tax) related to the January 2006 closing of
our eight remaining Owens Restaurants. This charge pri-
marily affected operating wages, which in 2006 were 36.3%
of consolidated sales on a reported basis and 36.2% of
consolidated sales excluding special items. Restaurant
segment operating wages were 40.8% of sales in 2006 on
both a reported basis and excluding special items.

The food products segment 2006 special item of
$3.5 million (pre-tax) resulted from a change in the
estimated residual value of our investments in income tax
credit limited partnerships, which was classified as amorti-
zation expense. In 2006, consolidated depreciation and
amortization (“D&A”) was 4.8% of sales on a reported
basis and 4.6% of sales excluding special items, and food
products segment D&A was 4.5% of sales on a reported
basis and 3.1% of sales excluding special items.

The additional income tax benefit of $4.7 million
recorded in 2006 was due to an April 2006 settlement and
compliance agreement with the State of Ohio related to the
determination of corporate franchise taxes for fiscal years
1998 through 2006. The amount of the benefit represents
the reversal of reserves in excess of the settlement amount.

We believe that our earnings results excluding special
items are a better indicator of our ongoing operating
trends and allow for a better understanding of historical
results. The following table reflects consolidated and
segment results excluding special items.

(dollars in thousands) Consolidated Results Restaurant Segment Food Products Segment

Excluding Special Items: 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005

Net sales $1,654,460 $1,584,819 $1,460,195 $1,385,841 $1,335,741 $1,230,301 $268,619 $249,078 $229,894

Operating income $93,979 $82,247 $66,906 $74,110 $63,900 $57,710 $19,869 $18,347 $9,196

Cost of sales 29.2% 29.6% 30.3% 24.8% 25.6% 25.9% 51.5% 51.4% 53.9%

Operating wages 36.1% 36.2% 36.4% 40.8% 40.8% 40.9% 11.7% 11.8% 12.2%

Other operating 16.0% 16.3% 16.2% 18.1% 18.3% 18.2% 5.1% 5.4% 5.5%

SG&A 8.5% 8.1% 7.9% 6.2% 5.7% 5.5% 21.3% 20.9% 20.9%

Depreciation

& amortization 4.5% 4.6% 4.6% 4.8% 4.8% 4.8% 3.0% 3.1% 3.5%

Operating income 5.7% 5.2% 4.6% 5.3% 4.8% 4.7% 7.4% 7.4% 4.0%

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected Financial Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected Financial Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Restaurant Segment Overview

The ongoing economic and industry-wide factors relevant
to the restaurant segment include: competition, consumer
acceptance, labor and fringe benefit expenses, commodity
prices, energy prices, restaurant openings and closings,
governmental initiatives, food safety and other risks such
as the economy and weather. In 2007, the two factors that
had the greatest positive impact on restaurant segment
profitability (excluding the special items described previously)
were positive same-store sales and improved food cost.

After a difficult first quarter, the restaurant segment
finished the year with a positive sales performance. Bob
Evans Restaurants finished with three straight quarters
of positive same-store sales and Mimi’s finished the year
with our 46th increase in same-store sales out of the last
47 quarters. For the full year, same-store sales in 2007
increased 0.1% at Bob Evans Restaurants and increased
1.6% at Mimi’s compared to 2006. Although Bob Evans
Restaurants experienced only a slight increase in same-store
sales for the year due to a weak first quarter, the positive
sales comparisons experienced in the last three quarters
were the concept’s best in years, and better than many of
our competitors. Same-store sales results include the benefit
of menu price increases, which are outlined later in the
“Sales” section.

We believe that strong consumer acceptance of new
menu items, more compelling marketing and a sharper
focus on customer service had a significant positive impact
on operating results at Bob Evans Restaurants in 2007.

Our continued focus on controlling food and labor costs
also contributed to the positive operating results in 2007.
Additionally, commodity costs were favorable throughout
most of 2007 when compared to the prior year. During
the first half of 2007, labor costs improved due to effective
management of labor hours and modifying hours of
operation to better complement customer traffic patterns.
However, fourth-quarter labor costs were negatively impacted
by minimum wage increases in many of our key markets,
particularly Ohio and California, that became effective
January 1, 2007. These factors are discussed further in the
detailed sections that follow. The end result is that reported
restaurant operating income increased $8.1 million, or
11.4%, in 2007 compared to a year ago. Furthermore, the
segment’s reported operating income margin was 5.7% in
2007 compared to 5.3% in 2006. Excluding special items,
the segment’s operating income increased $10.2 million,
or 16.0%, in 2007 compared to a year ago, and the segment’s
operating income margin was 5.3% in 2007 compared to
4.8% in 2006.

During 2007, we closed 18 Bob Evans Restaurants.
These 18 restaurants contributed approximately $14.3
million in sales and $2.9 million in operating losses in 2007.

Food Products Segment Overview

The ongoing economic and industry-wide factors relevant
to the food products segment include: hog costs, trans-
portation and energy costs, governmental initiatives, food

safety and other risks such as the economy, weather and
consumer acceptance. In 2007, the factors that had the
greatest impact on food products segment profitability
were continued strong sales growth and lower hog costs.

Food products segment net sales increased 7.8% in 2007
compared to 2006. The higher net sales were driven by
an 8.0% increase in pounds sold of comparable products
(principally sausage and refrigerated potatoes). The sales
increase in terms of dollars was slightly less than the increase
in terms of pounds due to lower net prices on items sold.

Hog costs represent the majority of food products segment
cost of sales, and the volatile nature of hog costs greatly
impacts the profitability of the segment. Compared to a
year ago, hog costs decreased 11.2% in 2007. This decrease
in hog costs was more than offset, however, by an increase
in sales of items produced for us by third parties (such as
refrigerated potatoes), which carry a higher cost of sales.
Overall, cost of sales in the food products segment increased
slightly from 51.4% of sales in 2006 to 51.5% of sales in 2007.

The food products segment experienced an increase
in operating income of $5.0 million, or 33.7%, in 2007
compared to a year ago primarily due to the increase in
net sales and the impact of special charges on 2006 operating
income, as described earlier. The food products segment
operating income margin increased to 7.4% of sales in
2007 from 6.0% in 2006. Excluding the $3.5 million pre-tax
charge for special items in 2006, outlined in the earnings
table above, the segment’s operating income increased
$1.5 million, or 8.3%, in 2007.

Sales

Consolidated net sales increased $69.6 million, or 4.4%,
in 2007 compared to 2006. The 2007 increase was the net
result of a $50.1 million increase in restaurant segment
sales and a $19.5 million increase in food products
segment sales.

Restaurant segment sales accounted for 83.8% of total
sales in 2007 and 84.3% of total sales in 2006 and 2005.
The $50.1 million in additional restaurant sales in 2007
represented a 3.8% increase over 2006 sales, which were
8.6% higher than 2005 sales. The increase in restaurant
sales in 2006 was largely the result of the inclusion of
Mimi’s results for a full year, as well as more restaurants
in operation, partially offset by a 1.6% decrease in same-
store sales at Bob Evans Restaurants. The 2005 results did
not include Mimi’s sales until after we acquired Mimi’s
near the end of the first quarter of 2005. Based on the
pro-forma data (provided in Note G of the financial
statements), restaurant sales in 2006 would have increased
4.3% compared to 2005 if Mimi’s sales were included for
all of 2005.

The 2007 increase in restaurant sales was the result of
same-store sales increases and more restaurants in operation
in 2007. Mimi’s same-store sales increased 1.6% in both
2007 and 2006, including average menu price increases
of 3.4% and 2.2%, respectively. Same-store sales at Bob
Evans Restaurants increased 0.1% in 2007 and decreased
1.6% and 3.6% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Although
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected Financial Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries

same-store sales comparisons were negative at Bob Evans
Restaurants for the first quarter of 2007, the results in
the remaining three quarters of the year were positive.
The same-store sales comparisons for Bob Evans Restaurants
included average menu price increases of 2.4% in 2007
and 1.5% in both 2006 and 2005. The average menu price
increases in 2007 include increases in January of approxi-
mately 1.0% and 2.0% at Bob Evans Restaurants and Mimi’s,
respectively, to help offset the margin pressure from
minimum wage increases in most of our key markets.
Same-store sales computations for a given year are based
on net sales of stores that are open for at least two years
prior to the start of that year. Sales of stores to be rebuilt
are excluded for all periods in the computation when
construction commences on the replacement building.
Sales of closed stores are excluded for all periods in
the computation.

Carryout and retail sales also contributed to the Bob Evans
Restaurant sales increase in 2007. Carryout sales represented
7.0% of Bob Evans Restaurant sales in 2007 compared
to 6.8% and 6.4% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Retail
merchandise sales comprised 1.9% of Bob Evans restaurant
sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005. Sales at Mimi’s benefited
from liquor, beer and wine sales, which represented 3.4%
of sales in 2007 versus 3.3% of sales in both 2006 and
2005, and also from carryout sales, which represented
4.1%, 3.8% and 3.4% of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The increase in Mimi’s alcohol sales is partially
attributable to the expansion to a full bar in 27 of our
stores by the end of 2007. Historically, Mimi’s alcohol
offerings were limited to beer and wine. We plan to include
full bars in nearly all new Mimi’s and are testing a remodel
to add a full bar in an older Mimi’s.

Additional restaurant sales growth in 2007 was provided
by an increase in the number of operating locations: 694
restaurants were in operation at the end of 2007 compared
to 689 in 2006. The 10 Bob Evans Restaurants opened
in 2007 represented further expansion into our existing
markets, particularly in Ohio and Florida. During 2007,
18 underperforming Bob Evans Restaurants were closed.
Mimi’s 2007 openings included three stores in Texas and
two stores in both North Carolina and Ohio, as well as
its first stores in Kentucky and Illinois. The following chart
summarizes the restaurant openings and closings during
the last two years for Bob Evans Restaurants and Mimi’s:

Bob Evans Restaurants:

Beginning Opened Closed Ending

Fiscal Year 2007
First Quarter 587 4 1 590
Second Quarter 590 1 5 586
Third Quarter 586 3 0 589
Fourth Quarter 589 2 12 579

Fiscal Year 2006
First Quarter 591 6 4 593
Second Quarter 593 6 11 588
Third Quarter 588 3 9 582
Fourth Quarter 582 5 0 587

Mimi’s:

Beginning Opened Closed Ending

Fiscal Year 2007
First Quarter 102 2 0 104
Second Quarter 104 1 0 105
Third Quarter 105 3 0 108
Fourth Quarter 108 7 0 115

Fiscal Year 2006
First Quarter 92 1 0 93
Second Quarter 93 2 0 95
Third Quarter 95 1 0 96
Fourth Quarter 96 6 0 102

Consolidated Restaurants:

Beginning Opened Closed Ending

Fiscal Year 2007
First Quarter 689 6 1 694
Second Quarter 694 2 5 691
Third Quarter 691 6 0 697
Fourth Quarter 697 9 12 694

Fiscal Year 2006
First Quarter 683 7 4 686
Second Quarter 686 8 11 683
Third Quarter 683 4 9 678
Fourth Quarter 678 11 0 689
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Selected Financial Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We continue to update the appearance of our Bob Evans
Restaurants, of which four were rebuilt and 53 remodeled
in the past year. We believe that the enhanced appearance
of the restaurants adds to the customer’s experience and
will help the positive momentum in same-store sales,
which will continue to strengthen the Bob Evans concept.
For 2008, we plan to decrease the growth rate of Bob Evans
Restaurants to approximately four new locations and
rebuild six existing restaurants. In addition, we expect to
increase the number of Mimi’s openings to approximately
14 to 16 new restaurants in 2008.

Various promotional programs were employed throughout
the last few years, including gift cards, children’s programs
and seasonal menu offerings. The 2007 strategy at Bob
Evans Restaurants primarily focused on a pipeline of new
products with a homestyle Bob Evans twist. We continued
to experience positive breakfast sales, which have been our
traditional strength, with items such as Stacked & Stuffed
Hotcakes. In addition, lunch and dinner sales improved as
a result of strong consumer acceptance of new promotional
offerings, such as Knife & Fork Sandwiches, Homestyle
Pastas and Big Farm Salads.

Although Mimi’s same-store sales slowed somewhat in
the first quarter of 2007, we are pleased with the overall
performance and progress of Mimi’s for the remainder
of 2007, as well as the strong reception that Mimi’s has
received in new markets. The vast majority of new Mimi’s
are generating sales above the system-wide average.

Food products segment sales accounted for 16.2% of
total sales in 2007 and 15.7% of total sales in both 2006
and 2005. Food products segment sales increased $19.5
million, or 7.8%, in 2007 versus 2006. The 2007 sales
increase was reflective of an 8.0% increase in the volume
of comparable products sold (calculated using the same
products in both periods and excluding newer products).
The overall increase in food products segment sales
was driven mostly by our complementary homestyle
convenience items, primarily refrigerated potatoes and
macaroni and cheese, as well as expanded distribution
of all products. The increase in food products sales was
partially offset by an $8.1 million increase in promotional
spending, which is netted against sales.

Food products segment sales increased $19.2 million,
or 8.3%, in 2006 versus 2005. The 2006 sales increase was
reflective of a 9.9% increase in the volume of comparable
products sold (calculated using the same products in both
periods). The overall 2006 increase in food products segment
sales was driven mostly by our complementary homestyle
convenience items, primarily refrigerated potatoes and
macaroni and cheese. The 2006 increase in food products
segment sales was partially offset by a $7.5 million increase
in promotional spending, which is netted against sales.

Cost of Sales

Consolidated cost of sales (cost of materials) was 29.2%,
29.6% and 30.3% of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In the restaurant segment, cost of sales (predominantly
food cost) was 24.8%, 25.6% and 25.9% of sales in 2007,

2006 and 2005, respectively. The decrease in restaurant cost
of sales in 2007 was due to the continued focus on lower-cost
promotional offerings at Bob Evans Restaurants, generally
favorable commodity prices and the effect of average menu
price increases of 2.4% and 3.4% at Bob Evans Restaurants
and Mimi’s, respectively.

During 2006, restaurant cost of sales declined steadily
from a high of 26.6% of sales in the first quarter to 24.8%
of sales in the fourth quarter. The improvement in restaurant
cost of sales throughout 2006 was due to decreasing reliance
on discounting at Bob Evans Restaurants implemented in
2005, gradually improving commodity prices and a renewed
focus on lower-cost breakfast items at Bob Evans Restaurants.

Food products segment cost of sales was 51.5%, 51.4%
and 53.9% of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
These results were reflective of changing hog costs, which
averaged $38.41, $43.26 and $50.60 per hundredweight
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The 2007 average
represented an 11.2% decrease compared to 2006, and
the 2006 average represented a 14.5% decrease compared
to 2005. Excluding hog cost fluctuations, the cost of sales
ratio in the food products segment has generally trended
higher in the last few years, reflecting an increasing
proportion of sales of purchased products (e.g. mashed
potatoes, frozen entrees, etc.), which have a higher cost
of sales compared to the products produced internally.
We expect that hog costs will average $40.00 to $45.00
per hundredweight in 2008.

Operating Wage and Fringe Benefit Expenses

Consolidated operating wage and fringe benefit expenses
(“operating wages”) were 36.1%, 36.3% and 36.4% of sales
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The operating wage
ratio was static in the restaurant segment in 2007 and
decreased slightly in the food products segment.

In the restaurant segment, operating wages were 40.8%
of sales in 2007 and 2006 and 40.9% of sales in 2005. Despite
improvements in labor costs in the first half of 2007, the
final operating wage ratio for 2007 was comparable to 2006
due to minimum wage increases effective January 1, 2007,
in most of our key markets, particularly Ohio and California.
These minimum wage increases significantly affected labor
costs in the fourth quarter, as many of the increases included
tipped employees and affected about two-thirds of Bob
Evans Restaurants and more than three-quarters of Mimi’s.
Many of the minimum wage laws enacted in the last year
include future annual increases tied to inflation measures.
We intend to offset the negative impact of these increases
through menu price changes and productivity improvements.

Health insurance claims were higher than expected in
2007. These increases were offset by improved leverage from
higher same-store sales (including menu price increases),
effective management of labor hours and modifying hours
of operation to better complement customer traffic patterns.
While the operating wage ratio in 2006 was slightly better
than in 2005, the ratio of 40.8% in 2006 was only possible
because of significantly improved labor costs in the latter
part of the year. Initiatives to enhance customer satisfaction
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levels at Bob Evans Restaurants had the effect of increasing
labor costs early in 2006. During the latter part of 2006,
however, we improved labor costs through effective
management of labor hours and modifying hours of
operation to better complement customer traffic patterns.

In the food products segment, operating wages were
11.7%, 11.8% and 12.2% of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The improvement in both 2007 and 2006 was
due to better leveraging of costs as a result of increased
sales volume discussed in the “Sales” section above.

Other Operating Expenses

Nearly 95% of other operating expenses (“operating
expenses”) occurred in the restaurant segment in 2007,
the most significant components of which were utilities,
advertising, restaurant supplies, repair and maintenance,
rent, taxes (other than federal and state income taxes) and
credit card processing fees. Consolidated operating expenses
were 16.0%, 16.3% and 16.2% of sales in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Restaurant segment operating expenses
were 18.1%, 18.3% and 18.2% of sales in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The notable fluctuations within the
restaurant segment operating expenses for 2007 compared
to 2006 were decreases in restaurant supplies and utilities
expenses, which were partially offset by an increase in repair
and maintenance expense. The notable fluctuations within
restaurant segment operating expenses for 2006 compared
to 2005 included increased utilities expense due mostly to
higher natural gas prices, offset by decreased advertising
expenses at Bob Evans Restaurants.

Food products segment operating expenses as a percent
of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 5.1%, 5.4% and 5.5%,
respectively. The decrease in the operating expenses ratio
in both 2007 and 2006 was due to better leveraging of
costs as a result of increased sales volume.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The most significant components of SG&A expenses
were wages and fringe benefits, food products advertising
expense, food products transportation costs and gains on
real estate sales. Consolidated SG&A expenses represented
8.3%, 7.6% and 7.9% of sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Excluding the special items discussed previously
(primarily gains on sales of real estate), consolidated SG&A
expenses were 8.5% of sales in 2007 and 8.1% of sales in
2006. Excluding the special items, the increase in SG&A
expense in fiscal 2007 was due primarily to the impact
of stock option and performance-incentive expense.
We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 123 (R), Share-Based Payment, in the first
quarter of fiscal 2007 (see Note D to our consolidated
financial statements). The most significant aspect of this
accounting pronouncement was the new requirement
to expense the fair value of stock option grants. We
significantly reduced the issuance of stock options
and implemented a performance incentive plan that
predominantly uses restricted stock, stock grants and cash

awards. The total incremental pre-tax expense in 2007
compared to 2006 associated with stock options and the
new performance incentive plan was $5.7 million. Of this
amount, $2.5 million was recorded in the restaurant segment
and $3.2 million was recorded in the food products segment.
Nearly all of this expense is reflected in SG&A expense.

The decrease in reported SG&A expenses in 2006
compared to 2005 was mostly due to gains on the sale
of real estate of $8.1 million reflected as a reduction of
SG&A expense in the restaurant segment. Excluding the
gains on sale of real estate and the $0.9 million charge
for the lawsuit settlement, consolidated SG&A expenses
were 8.1% of sales in 2006. Transportation costs in the
food products segment increased as a percentage of sales
in 2006 due to significantly higher fuel costs.

Depreciation and Amortization

D&A was 4.5%, 4.8% and 4.6% of consolidated sales
in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and 3.0%, 4.5%
and 3.5% of food products sales in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Restaurant segment D&A was 4.8% of sales
in all three years presented. The significant increase in
D&A in 2006 was the result of a one-time amortization
charge of $3.5 million due to a change in the estimated
residual value of our investments in income tax credit
limited partnerships. Excluding this one-time charge,
D&A in 2006 would have been 4.6% of consolidated
sales and 3.1% of food products sales.

Taxes

The effective federal and state income tax rates were 32.3%,
25.7% and 35.9% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
In 2005, we received an assessment from the State of Ohio
related to corporate franchise tax for fiscal years 1998
through 2003. In April 2006, we entered into a settlement
and compliance agreement with the State that covered
fiscal years 1998 through 2006, resulting in a one-time
reduction in the income tax provision of $4.7 million.
The reduction was attributable to the reversal of reserves
in excess of the settlement amount. Excluding the effect
of the settlement, the 2006 effective tax rate was 32.0%.

On June 30, 2005, the State of Ohio enacted tax legisla-
tion that phases out the Ohio corporate franchise (income)
tax and phases in a new gross receipts tax called the
Commercial Activity Tax (“CAT”) over a five-year period.
While the corporate franchise (income) tax was generally
based on federal taxable income, the CAT is based on cur-
rent year sales and rentals in Ohio. The effect of these tax
changes did not have a material impact on our results of
operations, financial position or liquidity.

We will adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) Interpretation 48 (“FIN 48”), “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109,” in 2008. FIN 48 provides guidance
for the financial statement recognition and measurement
of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
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classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. Adoption of FIN 48
requires a cumulative effect adjustment to the opening
balance sheet of retained earnings for any difference
between the net amounts of assets and liabilities previously
recognized and those determined under the new guidance
for all open tax positions. We have evaluated the financial
impact of adopting FIN 48 and expect the adjustment to
be immaterial.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash generated from both the restaurant and food
products segments was used as the main source of funds
for working capital and capital expenditure requirements
in 2007. Cash and equivalents totaled $29.3 million at
April 27, 2007. Cash dividends paid represented 32.3%
of net income in 2007 and 31.2% of net income in 2006.

Bank lines of credit of $70.0 million are available for
liquidity needs, capital expansion and repurchases of Bob
Evans common stock. No amounts were outstanding on
these lines of credit at April 27, 2007, or April 28, 2006.
Draws on the lines of credit are limited by $2.5 million of
the amount available under our standby letters-of-credit,
which totaled $11.3 million at April 27, 2007.

In 2007, we repurchased 2.0 million shares of our
outstanding common stock under our share repurchase
program at a total cost of $69.0 million.

Capital expenditures consist of purchases of land
for future restaurant sites, new and rebuilt restaurants,
production plant improvements, purchases of new and
replacement furniture and equipment, and ongoing
remodeling programs. Capital expenditures were $84.2
million in 2007 compared to $112.9 million in 2006.
For fiscal 2007, we decreased the growth rate of Bob Evans
Restaurants to 10 new locations (as compared to 20 in
2006 and 37 in 2005). This reduction resulted in less funds
needed overall for capital expenditures, even with an
increase in the number of 2007 Mimi’s openings to 13 new
locations (as compared to 10 in 2006 and 11 in 2005).

We expect our capital expenditures for fiscal 2008
to approximate $100.0 million. In 2008, we plan to open
four new Bob Evans Restaurants and approximately 14
to 16 new Mimi’s. We are also planning expansion in our
food products segment in 2008 as the result of a plant
rationalization study conducted during the third quarter
of 2007. The first step planned as a result of this study is
an investment of approximately $9.0 million for expansion
of the Springfield, Ohio, distribution center, expected to be
completed in October 2007.

In 2001, we issued a $40.0 million unsecured note to a
bank to replace an equivalent amount outstanding on our
unsecured line of credit. The note bears interest at a fixed
rate of 7.35% and matures in May 2008. Required payments
are $4.0 million per year of principal plus interest, with a
balloon payment of $12.3 million at maturity. At April 27,
2007, $16.3 million was outstanding on this note.

On July 7, 2004, we established a $183.0 million short-
term committed credit facility with a bank to finance the
Mimi’s acquisition. This credit facility was paid in full on
July 28, 2004, with the proceeds of a private placement of
$190.0 million in unsecured senior notes. The senior notes
mature over a period from July 2007 to July 2016, with
a weighted-average interest rate of 4.9% paid quarterly.

Payments of our contractual obligations under outstanding
indebtedness as of April 27, 2007, are as follows:

Payments Due By Period (in thousands)

Contractual 1 Year 2-3 4-5 After 5
Obligations(1) Total and Less Years Years Years

Operating

leases $310,668 $20,852 $42,322 $41,658 $205,836

Long-term

debt(2) $242,869 $43,487 $79,194 $48,676 $  71,512

Purchase

obligations $  53,571 $53,571 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

(1) The provisions of our deferred compensation plans do not provide for specific payment
dates. Therefore, our obligations under these plans were excluded from this table. Our
deferred compensation obligations of $23.9 million were included in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets at April 27, 2007, as part of long-term liabilities.

(2) Amounts include interest, which is at fixed rates as outlined in Note B of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that funds needed for capital expenditures,
working capital and share repurchases during 2008 will
be generated internally and from available bank lines of
credit. We will evaluate additional financing alternatives
as warranted. At the end of 2007, we also had $11.3 million
in standby letters-of-credit for self-insurance plans and
land development agreements.

At April 27, 2007, we had contractual commitments for
restaurant construction, plant equipment additions and
the purchases of land and inventory of approximately
$53.6 million. D&A in 2008 is expected to approximate
$78.0 million.

The amounts of other contingent commercial
commitments by expiration period as of April 27, 2007,
are as follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration
Per Period (in thousands)

Other Total
Commercial Amounts 1 Year 2-3 4-5 After 5

Commitments Committed and Less Years Years Years

Standby

letters-

of-credit $11,275 $9,775 $1,500 $0 $0

Lines

of credit 0 0 0 0 0

Total commercial

commitments $11,275 $9,775 $1,500 $0 $0
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BEST Brand Builders

In 2007, we introduced five BEST (Bob Evans Special
Touch) Brand Builders as an overall internal approach to
managing the company. Those Brand Builders are:

• Win together as a team
• Consistently drive sales growth
• Improve margins with an eye on customer satisfaction
• Be the BEST at operations execution
• Increase returns on invested capital

We developed a new management compensation structure
to ensure that incentives are aligned with the BEST Brand
Builders. Fiscal 2007 performance goals were adjusted to
focus management on key metrics such as same-store sales,
customer satisfaction and reduced employee turnover,
in addition to margins, operating income and earnings
per share.

The first Brand Builder, “Win Together as a Team,” means
getting everyone at the company strategically aligned
and focused on the same common goals. For example, we
consolidated our purchasing programs during the year for
the entire company into a single procurement department.
Winning as a team also means sharing best practices across
the company, such as favorable employee retention at
Mimi’s, or the discipline in controlling food costs at Bob
Evans Restaurants. While these opportunities offer more
of a longer-term payoff, we are already seeing encouraging
signs as people throughout the organization take the
initiative to share ideas.

The second Brand Builder is to “Consistently Drive Sales
Growth.” Over the last year, increasing same-store sales at
Bob Evans Restaurants was our single highest priority, and
progress was made with positive same-store sales at Bob
Evans Restaurants in the final three quarters of the year.
But even more importantly, we believe we have strengthened
our capability to deliver sustained sales growth going forward.
For example, management has recommitted Bob Evans
Restaurants to product innovation, charging the research
and development team with developing a pipeline of new
products with a homestyle Bob Evans twist that creatively
meet consumer needs. Over the past year, we have achieved
solid successes with Knife & Fork Sandwiches, a variety
of Homestyle Pasta entrées, Stacked & Stuffed Hotcakes,
and Big Farm Salads. We also worked with our advertising
agency to craft harder-hitting, product-focused advertising,
and have sharpened the focus on customer satisfaction at
Bob Evans Restaurants.

At Mimi’s, we have highlighted seasonal features on
the menu, including expanded seafood offerings, and have
expanded to a full bar at 27 Mimi’s. We plan to include full
bars in most new Mimi’s, and are testing a remodel to add
a full bar in an older Mimi’s this summer. We believe the
initial results show good potential to increase guest satis-
faction and boost profit margins. We also continue to
test, and feel positive about, Curbside and Carryout initia-
tives at Mimi’s.

Sales growth in the food products segment is primarily
driven by product innovation and expanded distribution.
During the fourth quarter, we rolled out green bean
casserole, another traditional side dish consistent with
Bob Evans’ homestyle positioning. The food products
business is also growing through more aggressive efforts
to add new points of distribution. Over the past year, we
added approximately 2,000 stores in 11 states to our food
products distribution network.

The third Brand Builder is to “Improve Margins with
an Eye on Customer Satisfaction.” Although we made
progress on increasing restaurant segment operating
margins in fiscal 2007, we still have significant room
for improvement as our long-term operating margin goal
is 8%. It is important to note that we are not sacrificing
product quality or customer satisfaction to boost margins.
Instead, we are working smarter and investing in technology,
such as a new point-of-sale system that is being implemented
at Bob Evans Restaurants. This new technology supports
capabilities such as simplified order entry, more precise
labor scheduling and theoretical food cost comparisons
and tracking. Additionally, we are working to improve
profitability at Mimi’s, which has a strong sales and
customer service history and culture, but less of a focus
on margins. We believe progress was made in fiscal 2007
on several initiatives to boost Mimi’s margins, including
improved labor scheduling and efficiency, and reducing
new restaurant pre-opening costs.

In the food products segment, we streamlined the cost
structure during the year by combining Bob Evans and
Owens brands into a single organization. This immediately
reduced overhead expenses and we believe this will pay
greater dividends in the years ahead as we further rationalize
production at our Bob Evans’ and Owens’ facilities. We are
also exploring several opportunities for our food products
plants to take on additional preparation work for both Bob
Evans Restaurants and Mimi’s, which can further reduce
costs on a consolidated basis.

The fourth Brand Builder is to “Be the BEST at Operations
Execution.” In the restaurants, this means making sure that
our customers are happy by working to eliminate customer
complaints, or “dissatisfiers.” We achieved a 15% reduction
in the number of complaints at Bob Evans Restaurants
during fiscal 2007, due in part to reintroducing popular
products, such as stir-fry, and by implementing sustainable
fixes on several core products, like hotcakes. At Bob Evans
Restaurants, we initiated food rallies for the employees,
to highlight new menu offerings so employees can
appreciate the items and learn how to cook and present
them to the customers.

We also believe that one of the most obvious ways
to improve operations execution is by reducing employee
turnover, and we continue to realize progress in that
area. During fiscal 2007, Bob Evans Restaurants’ hourly
employee turnover was 133.0%, compared with 147.5%
in fiscal 2006. At Mimi’s, we believe our turnover rates are
below industry averages.
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In the food products segment, we are following through
on the results of a plant rationalization study that was
conducted during the third quarter of 2007. The first move
as a result of the study was to begin a significant expansion
of the Springfield, Ohio, distribution center, which will
double its capacity, allowing us to be much more efficient
during peak production times. Longer term, we have
identified a number of opportunities to rationalize pro-
duction of various items across the Bob Evans and Owens
plant base.

The fifth and final Brand Builder is to “Increase Returns
on Invested Capital.” The strategies surrounding this Brand
Builder include: organic growth, acquisitions, debt reduction,
dividends and share repurchases.

In terms of organic growth, focus for the near term
is on Mimi’s and the food products segment. We opened
only 10 Bob Evans Restaurants during 2007, compared with
37 in 2005, and are planning to further reduce Bob Evans
openings to four in 2008. We need to significantly improve
Bob Evans Restaurant economics before gearing back up
for more aggressive growth. In addition, we closed 18
underperforming Bob Evans Restaurants during fiscal 2007,
and will continue to evaluate “restaurant-by-restaurant” as we
assess opportunities to redeploy capital for the benefit of
our stockholders.

At Mimi’s, we continue to target a unit expansion pace
of approximately 15% per year, with plans to open 14 to
16 new restaurants in fiscal 2008. There are also numerous
organic growth opportunities in the food products segment,
and most of them do not require large capital expenditures.
As a result, even with a moderate increase in capital spending
in 2008, we expect to continue to generate substantial excess
cash flow. For fiscal 2007, cash flow from operations was
approximately $151.5 million, compared with $84.2
million in capital expenditures, demonstrating that we
have the financial flexibility to consider a wide variety
of options.

The Board of Directors periodically reviews our dividend
policy and considers potential changes as appropriate.
We are currently paying a quarterly cash dividend of $0.14
per share, following a 17% increase in the first quarter
of fiscal 2007. We will continue to reassess our dividend
policy periodically.

We repurchased the full 2.0 million shares the Board
authorized under our stock repurchase program for fiscal
2007, and have been authorized to buy back up to 3.0 million
additional shares in 2008. At the present time, there is a
low probability of merger and acquisition activity.

The key point of the fifth Brand Builder is that we are
going to remain disciplined in allocating our capital more
efficiently, based on proven returns on invested capital.

Business Outlook

We were generally pleased with our overall results for
2007, especially with the improvement in same-store sales
trends at Bob Evans Restaurants, the overall improvement
in profit margins in the restaurant segment and the continued
strength in food products segment sales.

Given our improved performance in 2007 and our solid
momentum in both segments, our target range for 2008
diluted earnings per share, excluding special items, is
between $1.68 and $1.75. Our guidance is based on a
number of important assumptions including same-store
sales estimates, and may be impacted by any of the risk
factors discussed in our securities filings.

In the restaurant segment, we anticipate same-store sales
increases of approximately 1.0% at Bob Evans Restaurants
and 2.0% at Mimi’s in 2008. We expect continued pressure
on operating margins due to the minimum wage increases,
but plan to achieve a restaurant operating margin slightly
above the fiscal 2007 level. In the food products segment,
we expect continued strong growth in pounds sold, and
anticipate that hog costs will average in the $40.00 to
$45.00 range per hundredweight, with margins in the
food products segment above the 2007 level.

We are also planning to be fairly aggressive with stock
repurchases, and expect to buy back approximately 2.0
million shares in 2008. Depending on market conditions,
we may repurchase the full 3.0 million shares authorized
by the Board.

We project net interest expense of approximately $10.5
million in 2008, up from $9.0 million in 2007. The effective
tax rate is estimated at 34.1% for 2008, up from 32.3%
in 2007. The average diluted shares outstanding for 2008
is expected to be 34.8 million to 35.0 million for the year.

Capital spending for 2008 is targeted at $100.0 million,
up from $84.2 million in fiscal 2007. The increase is due
in part to the distribution center expansion in the food
products segment and a rollout of a new point-of-sale
system at Bob Evans Restaurants. We remain focused
on expanding Mimi’s and our food products distribution
capability, but expect to open just four Bob Evans
Restaurants in fiscal 2008. D&A for fiscal 2008 should
approximate $78.0 million.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our accounting policies are more fully described in Note
A of the consolidated financial statements. As discussed in
Note A, the consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States, which require us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. Actual
results could differ materially from those estimates. We
believe that the following discussion addresses our most
significant accounting policies, and the following significant
accounting policies may involve a higher degree of judgment
and complexity.

We are self-insured for most casualty losses and employee
health-care claims up to certain stop-loss limits per claim.
We record our best estimate of the remaining cost to settle
incurred self-insured casualty losses and employee health-care
claims. The recorded liability includes estimated reserves
for both reported claims and incurred but not reported
claims. Casualty loss estimates are based on the results of
independent actuarial studies and consider historical claim
frequency and severity as well as changes in factors such as
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business environment, benefit levels, medical costs and
the regulatory environment that could impact overall self-
insurance costs. The employee health-care claims reserve
estimate is based on our review of our historical claims
paid and the historical time lag between when the claims
are incurred and when the claims are paid. We review
the time lag periodically throughout the fiscal year.
Additionally, a risk margin to cover adverse development
that may occur over the several years it takes for claims to
settle is included in reserves, which increases our confidence
level that the recorded reserve is adequate. Because there
are many estimates and assumptions involved in recording
insurance liabilities, differences between actual future events
and prior estimates and assumptions could result in
adjustments to these liabilities. However, we believe that
our calculation of insurance liabilities would not change
materially under different conditions and/or different
methods. Historically, we have been adequately reserved
for self-insured losses and the estimated reserves have
proven to be sufficient for actual claims settled. See Note
F for a further discussion of our insurance programs.

Property, plant and equipment comprise 80% of our
assets. Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line
and accelerated methods in amounts adequate to amortize
costs over the estimated useful lives of depreciable assets
(see Note A). We estimate useful lives on buildings and
equipment based on historical data and industry norms.
Changes in estimated useful lives could have a significant
impact on earnings. Additionally, testing for impairment
of long-lived assets requires significant management
judgment regarding future cash flows, asset lives and
discount rates. Changes in estimates could result in
future impairment charges.

Long-term investments include investments in income
tax credit limited partnerships, recorded at amortized cost.
We amortize the investments to the estimated residual
value of the partnerships once the income tax credits are
fully utilized. The amortization period of the investments
matches the respective income tax credit period. In 2006,
we changed the estimated residual value assigned to the
income tax credit limited partnerships, resulting in an
additional charge to amortization expense of $3.5 million.

At the end of 2007, we had goodwill totaling $57.7
million and other intangible assets of $55.8 million primarily
as a result of the Mimi’s acquisition, and record the balances
in accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets. At the beginning of the fourth quarters of
2007 and 2006, we completed our annual impairment tests
required under the provisions of SFAS No. 142. Factors
used in the impairment tests include, but are not limited
to, our plans for future operations, brand initiatives, recent
operating results and projected sales and cash flows. If
future economic conditions are different than those
projected by us, it is reasonably possible that impairment
charges may be required. After completing the tests, we
determined that no impairment existed and as a result,
no impairment losses were recorded in 2007 or 2006.

Prior to fiscal 2007, we accounted for stock-based
employee compensation plans under the recognition

and measurement principles of Accounting Principles
Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and related interpretations, as
permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. Accordingly, no compensation expense for
stock options was recognized in the financial statements in
2006 or 2005, when the exercise price of the options was
equal to or greater than the fair market value of the stock
at the grant date. Effective April 29, 2006, we adopted SFAS
No. 123 (R), Share-Based Payment, using the modified-
prospective transition method. Accordingly, compensation
cost recognized in 2007 includes (1) compensation cost for
all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested
as of April 28, 2006, based on the grant date fair value
estimated in accordance with the original provisions of
SFAS No. 123 and (2) compensation cost for all share-based
payments granted subsequent to April 28, 2006, based on
the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with SFAS
No. 123 (R). Results for prior periods have not been restated.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing
model. We used the same method to value options granted
in 2006 and 2005 for pro forma disclosure purposes. The
expected term of options granted is based on the historical
exercise behavior of full-term options, and the expected
volatility is based on the historical volatility of our common
stock. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury
zero-coupon yield curve in effect at the time of grant.
Both expected volatility and the risk-free rate are based
on a period commensurate with the expected option term.
The expected dividend yield is based on the current dividend,
the current market price of our common stock and historical
dividend yields.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123 (R) in 2007, our
pre-tax income and net income for 2007 are $2.3 million
and $1.5 million lower, respectively, than if we had continued
to account for stock-based compensation under APB
Opinion No. 25. Basic and diluted earnings per share for
2007 of $1.68 and $1.66, respectively, are each $0.04 lower
per share than if we had continued to account for stock-
based compensation under APB Opinion No. 25.

As of April 27, 2007, there was $0.8 million of unrecognized
compensation cost related to nonvested stock options.
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-
average period of 8.4 months.

In anticipation of the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R),
we adjusted the mix of employee share-based compensation
by significantly reducing the number of stock options
awarded, instead shifting to more stock and restricted
stock awards and cash-based compensation as part of our
performance incentive plan. The total incremental pre-tax
expense in 2007 compared to 2006 associated with stock
options and the performance incentive plan was $5.7 million,
which equates to approximately $0.11 per share.

We estimate certain components of our provision for
income taxes. These estimates include, among other items,
effective rates for state and local income taxes, allowable
tax credits for items such as taxes paid on reported tip
income, estimates related to D&A allowable for tax purposes
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and the tax deductibility of certain other items. The esti-
mates are based on the best available information at the
time that we prepare the tax provision. We generally file
our annual income tax returns several months after our
fiscal year-end. Income tax returns are subject to audit by
federal, state and local governments, generally years after
the returns are filed. These returns could be subject to
material adjustments or differing interpretations of the
tax laws.

While our recognition of revenue does not generally
involve significant judgment, the accounting for unredeemed
gift certificates and gift cards requires estimation. We
recognize income from gift certificates and gift cards when
they are redeemed by the customer. In addition, we recognize
income on unredeemed gift certificates and gift cards only
when it can determine that the likelihood of the gift
certificate or gift card being redeemed is remote and
that there is no legal obligation to remit the amount
of unredeemed gift certificates or gift cards to relevant
jurisdictions (breakage). We use historical redemption
patterns to determine the breakage rate of Mimi’s gift cards.

Until April 2005, Bob Evans Restaurants issued paper
gift certificates with system limitations that precluded
the determination of the aging of unredeemed certificates,
and consequently a breakage estimation. In fiscal 2006,
Bob Evans Restaurants discontinued issuing paper gift
certificates and began issuing gift cards. We have the ability
to track the usage patterns and aging of these gift cards.
We also continue to monitor the monthly redemption
rates of our unredeemed paper gift certificates. Subject
to a thorough review of our legal obligations, we anticipate
that in late 2008 we may be able to determine that the
likelihood of redemption of our remaining unredeemed
paper gift certificates will be remote and will recognize
breakage on those paper gift certificates at that time. It
is not currently possible to adequately estimate what that
breakage amount will be; however, subject to legal obligation
requirements, it is reasonably possible that the amount will
be material to our quarterly results in the period recognized.
We will begin recognizing breakage on Bob Evans
Restaurants’ gift cards when adequate historical data
exists to determine breakage rates. We currently anticipate
this to occur late in 2008.

From time to time in the normal course of business,
we are subject to proceedings, lawsuits and other claims.
We assess the potential liabilities related to any lawsuits
or claims brought against us. While it is typically very
difficult to determine the timing and ultimate outcome
of these actions, we use our best judgment to determine
if it is probable that we will incur an expense related to
the settlement or final adjudication of such matters and
whether a reasonable estimation of such probable loss, if
any, can be made. Given the inherent uncertainty related
to the eventual outcome of litigation, it is possible that
all or some of these matters may be resolved for amounts
materially different from any provisions that we may have
made with respect to their resolution.

SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES

LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

Statements in this report that are not historical facts are forward-

looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve various

important assumptions, risks and uncertainties. Actual results

may differ materially from those predicted by the forward-looking

statements because of various factors and possible events, including,

without limitation:

• Changing business and/or economic conditions, including

energy costs,

• Competition in the restaurant and food products industries,

• Ability to control restaurant operating costs, which are impacted

by market changes in the cost or availability of labor and food,

minimum wage and other employment laws, fuel and utility costs,

• Changes in the cost or availability of acceptable new restaurant sites,

• Accurately assessing the value, future growth potential, strengths,

weaknesses, contingent and other liabilities and potential

profitability of Mimi’s,

• Adverse weather conditions in locations where we operate

our restaurants,

• Consumer acceptance of changes in menu offerings, price,

atmosphere and/or service procedures,

• Consumer acceptance of our restaurant concepts in new geographic

areas, and

• Changes in hog and other commodity costs.

There is also the risk that we may incorrectly analyze these risks or

that the strategies developed by us to address them will be unsuccessful.

Certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions are discussed here

and under the heading “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of our Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 27, 2007.

We note these factors for investors as contemplated by the Private

Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. It is impossible to predict

or identify all such risk factors. Consequently, you should not consider

any such list to be a complete set of all potential risks and uncertainties.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which they

are made, and we undertake no obligation to update any forward-

looking statement to reflect circumstances or events that occur

after the date on which the statement is made to reflect unanticipated

events. Any further disclosures in our filings with the Securities and

Exchange Commission should also be consulted. All subsequent

written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us or

any person acting on behalf of the company are qualified by the

cautionary statements in this section.
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Corporate Office

Bob Evans Farms, Inc.
3776 S. High St.
Columbus, Ohio 43207
(800) 272-7675
www.bobevans.com

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Bob Evans Farms, Inc.
Attention: Stock Transfer Department
3776 S. High St.
Columbus, Ohio 43207
(614) 492-4952

For online stockholder account access, go to
www.bobevans.com. Click on “Investors” and then
“Stockholder Account Access.”

Contact transfer agent and registrar for information regarding
the following:

• Stockholder inquiries such as address changes, transfer of
shares, lost certificates and dividends.

• Copies of the annual report and/or Form 10-K at no charge
The annual report, proxy and Form 10-K are available in
the “Investors” section of the company’s Web site,
www.bobevans.com. Copies of the annual report and/or
Form 10-K will be mailed to you (at no charge) by contacting
the stock transfer department at the address above.
Stockholders of record may elect to receive future proxy
materials electronically to expedite delivery and to reduce
paper usage and mailing costs. If you would like to enroll in
electronic proxy delivery, go to the “Investors” section of our
Web site and select “electronic delivery.” Next year, you will
receive an e-mail with a link to our proxy statement, annual
report and electronic voting site.

• Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan
Stockholders of record may reinvest their cash dividends in
additional shares of Bob Evans Farms, Inc. common stock at
market price without the payment of brokerage commis-
sions, service charges and other expenses. Stockholders may
also make voluntary cash payments through check, money
order or automatic monthly fund transfers at market price.
Individuals who are not currently stockholders may make a
limited initial investment. A prospectus and enrollment
form may also be obtained from the company’s Web site,
www.bobevans.com, in the “Investors” section under “DRIP
and Stock Purchase Plans.”

• Direct Dividend Deposit Program
Stockholders may have their quarterly dividends deposited
to their bank accounts on the payment date for immediate
access to their dividends.

Analyst Inquiries/Investor Relations

Contact David D. Poplar, Vice President of Investor
Relations, at (614) 492-4954.

Stock Listing

Trading symbol BOBE on the NASDAQ Global Select Market

Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Monday, Sept. 10, 2007, 10 a.m. at the Southern Theatre,
21 E. Main St., Columbus, Ohio

Quarterly Earnings

Bob Evans Farms plans to report 2008 quarterly results in
mid-August, mid-November, mid-February and early June.
Specific release dates and information regarding conference
calls and webcasts during which the earnings will be dis-
cussed are available in the “Investors” section of the company’s
Web site, www.bobevans.com.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Ernst & Young LLP
1100 Huntington Center
41 S. High St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Legal Counsel

Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLP
52 E. Gay St.
P.O. Box 1008
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1008

Company News and Corporate Governance

For access to the latest Bob Evans Farms, Inc. earnings
and dividend news releases and general information, please
refer to the company’s Web site, www.bobevans.com. Board
committee charters, governance principles and the compa-
ny’s Code of Conduct are also available on the Web site in
the “Investors” section under “Corporate Governance.”

Company Information
Bob Evans Farms, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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Directors

Larry C. Corbin
Retired Chief Executive Officer
and President,
Bob Evans Farms, Inc.

Steven A. Davis
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer,
Bob Evans Farms, Inc.

Daniel A. Fronk
Retired Senior Executive Vice President
and Board Member,
The Ohio Company

Michael J. Gasser
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer,
Greif, Inc.

E.W. (Bill) Ingram III
President and Chief Executive Officer,
White Castle System, Inc.

Cheryl L. Krueger
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Cheryl & Co.

G. Robert Lucas
Trustee,
The Jeffrey Trusts

Bryan G. Stockton
Executive Vice President,
Mattel, Inc.

Executive Officers

Russell W. Bendel
President and Chief Executive
Officer of Mimi’s Café

Mary L. Cusick
Senior Vice President of
Restaurant Marketing

Steven A. Davis
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Mary L. Garceau
Vice President, General Counsel

Richard D. Hall
Senior Vice President of
Procurement

Randall L. Hicks
Executive Vice President of
Bob Evans Restaurant Operations

Donald J. Radkoski
Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Secretary

Tod P. Spornhauer
Senior Vice President of Finance
and Controller

J. Michael Townsley
Executive Vice President of Food
Products Division

Roger D. Williams
President of Bob Evans Restaurants

Other Senior Officers

Larry R. Beckwith
Senior Vice President of
Administration and
Information Systems

L. Merl Beery
Senior Vice President of Restaurant
Purchasing and Technical Services

R. Earl Beery
Senior Vice President of Food
Products Operations

Anton G. (Skip) Larson
Senior Vice President of Sales,
Food Products Division

Stephen A. Warehime
Senior Vice President of Real Estate
and Restaurant Development

As of June 1, 2007

In September 2006, Bob Evans Farms’ Chairman of the Board, Robert E.H.

Rabold, died unexpectedly. Bob served on the Board of Directors for Bob

Evans Farms, Inc. since 1994 and was named Chairman in 2005. Bob retired as

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of The Motorists Insurance

Group in 2001, following a career of more than 40 years with the company.

During his tenure as Bob Evans Farms Chairman, our profitability improved,

the stock price rebounded and a new Chief Executive Officer, Steve Davis,

was named. Those are just a few of the tangible results of the support and

leadership Bob brought to our company.

Robert E.H. Rabold
1939 – 2006

“Bob was a great mentor and a great friend, and I am honored that the

directors of our company appointed me as his successor. We will certainly

miss him.” – Steve Davis, chairman of the board and chief executive officer

In Memory
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